NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT OF
MONTEREY COUNTY

Administration Office: 11200 Speegle St. Castroville CA 95012
831.633.2578 or 722.7833 Phone
831.633.2572 Fax

http://www.ncfpd.org

REGULAR MEETING

Location: 11200 Speegle Street, Castroville

Tuesday, August 17, 2021

10:00 a.m.

Board of Directors:

Don Chapin, President
Jacqueline C. Simon, Vice-President
Ramon Gomez, Secretary
Stanley Silva, Director
Peter Scudder, Director

Fire Chief Joel Mendoza



- ka



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
AGENDA

Meeting Location: 11200 Speegle Street, Castroville, CA

North County Fire Protection District Station 1 —
Upstairs Meeting Room is non-ADA compliant,
will relocate upon request.

Date: Tuesday, August 17, 2021

Roll Call: President Don Chapin
Vice President Jacqueline C. Simon
Secretary Ramon Gomez
Director Stanley Silva
Director Peter Scudder

Administration: Fire Chief Joel Mendoza

Time: 10:00 a.m.

*Please silence all cell phones and refrain from texting during the meeting.

CALL TO ORDER:
OPEN SESSION:

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
1. ADDITIONS & CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA:

The Secretary to the Board will announce Agenda corrections and proposed additions, which may be acted on
by the Board as provided in Section 54954.2 of the California Government Code.

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Public comment on items not on the Board’s agenda shall be limited to 3 minutes per person per topic and
understand that no action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda. During consideration of any
agenda item, public comment shall be limited to 3 minutes per person per topic and will be allowed prior to Board
action on the item under discussion.

3. PUBLIC HEARING:
a. Annual Budget Adoption

4. MINUTES:
Take action on the July 20, 2021 regular board meeting minutes.

5. PURCHASING CONSENT & CHECK REGISTERS - Routine Expenses

6. FINANCIAL REPORTS:

Accept Revenue Report June and July 2021.

Accept Expense Report: June and July 2021.

Accept County Treasury Reconciliation Ending: June and July 2021.

Accept Comerica Bank Reconciliation Ending: June 2021.

Accept Monthly CAL-CARD (US Bank) Reconciliation Report & Expense Statements
Ending: June 2021.

PaoTw

Note: If you believe you possess any disability that would require special accommodations in order to attend this
meeting, please call North County Fire Protection District at 633-2578 or 722-7833. Page 1 of 2




7. CORRESPONDENCE:
None

8. FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT:
a. Receive Monthly Report

9. STAFF REPORT:
None

10. OLD BUSINESS:
a. Open dialogue with reference to the July LAFCO presentation, and set a plan
forward to begin the discovery process and public participation outreach. Take
action if necessary.

11. NEW BUSINESS:
a. Take Action on Resolution 21-9-1: Establishing the Appropriations Limit for Fiscal
Year 2021/22

CLOSED SESSION:
e None

ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ITEMS (if applicable):
The board will report out on any action taken during Closed Session, and may take additional action in Open session
as appropriate.

12. BOARD of DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the

Board of Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

Next meeting: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 at 10:00 A.M.

ADJOURNMENT:

AGENDA POSTED AND FAXED TO MEDIA AT 04:00 P.M. on Friday, August 13, 2021

Posting Locations:
Castroville Library Bulletin Board, 11160 Speegle Street, Castroville CA 95012
NCFD, Station 1: 11200 Speegle Street, Castroville CA 95012
NCFD, Station 2: 17639 Pesante Road, Prunedale CA 93907
NCFD, Station 3: 301 Elkhorn Road, Royal Oaks, CA 95076
North County Fire Protection District website at www.ncfod.org

Note: If you believe you possess any disability that would require special accommodations in order to attend this
meeting, please call North County Fire Protection District at 633-2578 or 722-7833. Page 2 of 2




North County Fire Protection District
Final Revenue Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

1 - Property Taxes
4010 - Current Secured
4020 - Current Unsecured
4031 - Prior Secured
4041 - Prior Unsecured
4042 - Current Supplemental
4043 - Prior Supplemental
4451 - HOPTR
Total 1 - Property Taxes
2 Fees & Assesments
4046 - EMS TAX
4933 : Fee Schedule
4964 - Cost Recovery
Total 2 - Fees & Assesments
3 - Revenue From Other Agencies
4045 - CSA 74 - ZONE C
4610 - OES Cooperative Agreement
4950 - Proposition 172 Funds
Total 3 - Revenue From Other Agencies
4 - Grants
4939 - Misc Grant
Total 4 - Grants
5 - Misc
4934 - Interest Income
4960 - Miscellaneous Revenue
Total 5 - Misc
6 - Designated
4962 - Fire Capital Mitigation (FMF)
Total 6 - Designated

Total Income
Gross Profit
Net Ordinary Income

FY2021 Carryover

Funds from Carryover

Total Income including Carryover

FY2122

5,423,711
187,600
55,000
1,600
83,820
7,210
21,000

5,779,941

65,000
90,000
80,000

235,000

35,000
160,000
728,955

923,955

42,489

42,489

10,000
500

10,500

25,000

25,000

7,016,885

7,016,885

7,016,885

7,016,885

1,026,170

93,158

7,110,043

Page 1 of 1



= —mp =

s b B0

- =




August 7, 2021 New Business Page 1 of 3
#2-A

Take Action
Adopt Final Budget FY 2021/22

2021/2022 Budget
Executive Summary

Although it is always the Fire District’s intent to balance the budget without the use of
contingency money, this year it will be necessary to use $93,158 from carryover. The Fire
District has worked diligently to reduce expenses to not exceed revenue, unfortunately differing
needed maintenance to structures and apparatus replacement. Going forward into the new budget
year we must employ the same strategy and perhaps more stringently as we are now contending
with a worldwide pandemic while trying to adjust to the new normal.

REVENUE

Property Tax- This budget is built on an assumption of a 3% increase in Current Secured
Property Tax from what we budgeted in FY 2020/21. This year we are anticipating a increase in
assessed valuation from the Vistra Power Plant. The Power plant valuation will increase
approximately $400 million which translates to a increase of approximately $400,000 in tax
revenue. Our current discussions with the Monterey County Tax Assessor’s Office have been
optimistic for this budget year, we will maintain this dialogue to keep abreast of any changes that
may occur before the adoption of the Final Budget.

Prop 172- This is an Agreement for Sharing Public Safety Sales Tax Revenue. Monterey County
Board policy contributes 9.13% of Monterey County’s annual Prop 172 revenue to fire agencies
that provide and maintain required fire protection services within the County’s unincorporated
areas. This year the District will receive $728,955.

CSA 74- This revenue is money provided to first response agencies to compensate for providing
Emergency Medical Services Training to first responders. Our share in FY 2020/21 was $34,616.
We expect FY 2021/22 to remain near $35,000. This money will continue to be spent as per the
Memorandum of Understanding that we entered into with the Emergency Medical Services
Agency.

Fire Mitigation Fees- These are fees that are necessary to ensure that the District can adequately
expand its fire protection facilities, apparatus, and equipment to accommodate the population and
employment growth and new structural area created by new development. We are estimating FY

2021/22 revenue at $25,000.



August 7, 2021 New Business Page 2 of 3
#2-A

Monterey County Local Agency Insurance Authority MCLAIA- With the withdrawal of
North County Fire District from MCLAIA and dissolution of the JPA the District recieved
$885,348.73. This one time money is set aside as contingency with a majority slated for
Workmans Comp.

EXPENDITURES

Overtime- Operating at an all-time low of 22 personnel the district incurs the use of overtime at
a higher rate $300,000 are budgeted for 2021/22 fiscal year. The district still provides mutual
aid to the state of California whenever possible, although it incurs overtime pay to personnel, it
also generates funds for the operating budget, this year $100,000 are allocated to the Strike Team
Overtime expense category.

CalPERS- Our CalPERS unfunded liability costs will increase to an estimated $987,194 for this
fiscal year. This year we will be using the lump sum payment option, this option save’s the
District $65,962.

Final Compensation payouts- Three (3) Fire District Firefighters have indicated that they will
be retiring this year, the cost of payout’s for their accrued benefits such as vacation/sick leave
will amount to approximately $94,500.

Vehicles- To cover the replacement cost of the Utility/ Staff Vehicles $70,000 has been
allocated to this category to finish the outfitting and cover the montly payments.

RECOMMENDED ACTION
We recommend that the Board adopt Fiscal Year 2021/22 Preliminary Budget as described
below:

Revenue
$7,016,885 Anticipated Revenue
$93,158 From Carryover from 20/21

$7,110,043 Total Revenue including carryover

Expenditures



August 7, 2021 New Business Page 3 of 3
#2-A
$5,876,537 Salaries and Benefits
$1,163,306 Services and Supplies
$70,200 Capital Acquisition / Bank Service Fees
$7,110,043 Total Expenditures

Projected end of FY 2020/21 fund balance: $ 3,320,451
Projected end of FY 2020/21 Post Retirement Trust: $ 569,025

Respectfully submitted,

Joel Mendoza, Fire Chief



ada




Ordinary Income/Expense

Expense

North County Fire Protection District

Prelim Expense Budget
FY 2122

0010 - SALARIES & BENEFITS
010 - Employee Salaries

5010 -
5011 -
5012 -
5013 -
5014 -
5016 -
5017 -
5018 -
5019 -
5029 -
Total 010 -

Salaries-Safety Tier 1
Salaries-Safety Tier 2
Salary - Secretary
Reserves - Salary

Sick Leave/Vacation Payoff
Education Pay

Holiday Pay

Strike Team Overtime
Overtime Pay

In-Lieu Pay

Employee Salaries

020 - Retirement Benefits

5021 -
5023 -
5024 -
5025 -
5026 -
5028 -

Total 020 -

PERS - Employer Tier 1

PERS - Employer Tier 2

Side Fund Payoff Loan

ICMA - Deferred Compensation
PERS - Employer Tier 3 PEPRA
CalPERS - Unfunded Liability

Retirement Benefits

030 - Health Insurance Costs

5030 -
5031 -
5032 -
5033 -
5034 -
5036 -
5037 -
5038 -
Total 030 -

Health Insurance

Health Insurance-Retired
Life Insurance - CSFA

State Unemployment

Long Term Disability
Reserve Insurance

Medicare Hospital Insurance
Social Security

Health Insurance Costs

040 - Workers Comp Claims
Total 0010 - SALARIES & BENEFITS
0050 - SERVICES & SUPPLIES
050 - Safety & Personal Supplies Exp

5050 -
5052 -

Total 050 -

Safety & Personal Supplies
Uniform Purchase

Safety & Personal Supplies Exp

060 - Communications

5060 -
5061 -
5062 -

Telephone
Cellular Phone
911 Dispatch

FY2122

2,007,156
389,964
113,400

60,000
94,500
130,000
75,600
100,000
300,000
140,000

3,410,620

525,000
55,000
341,723
15,000
37,000
987,194

1,960,917

348,000
78,000
3,000
12,000
10,000
4,000
46,000
4,000
505,000

5,876,537

90,000
7,000

97,000

20,000
8,000
52,857

Page 1 of 4



North County Fire Protection District
Prelim Expense Budget

5063 - Computer Air Cards
5064 - County Network
Total 060 - Communications
0980 - Household Exp
5090 - Household Expenses
5091 - Laundry Service
5092 - Laundry Service - Uniforms
Total 090 - Household Exp
100 - Insurance
5100 - Worker's Comp Insurance
5101 - General Liability Insurance
5102 - First Aid
Total 100 - Insurance
120 - Maintenance of Equipment

5120 - Maint of Equipment

FY 2122

FY2122

2,400

83,257

11,000
3,500
2,000

16,500

277,162
89,100
1,000

5121 - Communication Equip. Maint.

5122 - S.C.B.A. Maintenance
5123 - Office Equip Maint.
5124 - USAR Equipment

5125 - Simulator Maintenance
5126 - Breathing Support

120 - Maintenance of Equipment - Other

Total 120 - Maintenance of Equipment
130 - Maintenance of Structures
5130 - Maint of Structures

367,262

115,000
9,000
12,000
2,500
4,000

130 - Maintenance of Structures - Other

Total 130 - Maintenance of Structures
140 - Medical Supplies Expense

5140 - Medical Supplies (CSA 74)
Total 140 - Medical Supplies Expense
150 - Membership Expenses

5150 - Memberships
Total 150 - Membership Expenses
170 - Office Expenses

5170 - Office Expense

5171 - IT, Computer Support

170 - Office Expenses - Other
Total 170 - Office Expenses
180 - Professional Service

5180 - Accounting

5181 - Legal Counsel

142,500

15,000

15,000

13,000

13,000

18,000

18,000

8,000
27,000

5182 - Med Inoculations/Examinations

5183 - Grant Administration
5186 - Outside Plan Checks, etc.

35,000

25,000
7,000
10,000
0
11,000

Page 2 of 4



North County Fire Protection District
Prelim Expense Budget

FY 2122
FY2122

5187 - Property Tax Administration 80,000

5188 - Consultants 20,000
Total 180 - Professional Service 153,000
190 - Publication & Legal Notice Exp

5190 - Publications & Legal Notices 8,500
Total 190 - Publication & Legal Notice Exp 8,500
200 - Rents & Leases

5200 - Rents & Leases of Equipment 200

5210 - Rent & Leases Structure/Ground 200
Total 200 - Rents & Leases 400
220 - Small Tools and Equipment

5220 - Tools & Equipment 6,000

5221 - Foam 6,000

5222 - OTS Grant

220 - Small Tools and Equipment - Other
Total 220 - Small Tools and Equipment 12,000
230 - District Special Expenses

5231 - Hose/Nozzles 4,500

5232 - Election 0

5233 - Instruction Courses (Materials) 1,500

5235 - Board Member Expense 7,000

5238 - Public Education Classes 500
Total 230 - District Special Expenses 13,500
250 - Fuel & Travel Expenses

5250 - Fuel 60,000

5251 - Travel & Accomodations 3,000

5252 - Incident/Meeting Subsistence 4,000

5253 - Outside Courses & Training 3,000

250 - Fuel & Travel Expenses - Other
Total 250 - Fuel & Travel Expenses 70,000
260 - Utilities

5260 - Gas & Electric 15,500

5261 - Water 3,750
Total 260 - Utilities 19,250
340 - Special Fees, Taxes & Surcharge

5340 - Sewage Sur Charge 550

5341 - Fuel Tax (Diesel) 1,500

5342 - Special Fees & Taxes 4,000
Total 340 - Special Fees, Taxes & Surcharge 6,050
360 - Structures

5360 - Structure Expense

5366 - NGEN 93,087
Total 360 - Structures 93,087

Total 0050 - SERVICES & SUPPLIES 1,163,306

Page 3 of 4



North County Fire Protection District

Prelim Expense Budget
FY 2122

FY2122

0300 - CAPITAL PURCHASES
370 - Capital Acquisitions

5371 -
5372 -
5373 -
5374 -
5375
5376 -
5377 -
5378 -
5379 -
Total 370 -

Mobile Communications
Apparatus or Apparatus Upgrades

Computer Workstations

Total 0300 - CAPITAL PURCHASES
66910 - Bank Service Charges

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Other Income

Utility/Staff Vehicles 70,000
Equipment <$2,500 ea
BLM/RFA/VFG Grants
AFG Grant
Simulator Seat Grant
Thermal Camera
Capital Acquisitions 70,000
0300 - CAPITAL PURCHASES - Other
70,000
200
7,110,043
7,110,043
1}
-7,110,043

Net Income

Page 4 of 4



60°LLV'688'¢S

IZ0Z ‘0€ aunr fo sp aduejeg puny |e3o

| 0z0z/0€/9 1eMdy €7°520°695%

pungisnl) G gSvSH pung isnil 1N3NFHILIY 1S0d - 8340 -VINDI _

98'ISP'0ZE'ES

1202 ‘0¢ aunr o sp aduejeg pung

6S°£81°452°TS

00°000°00TS

00°0$

79°S6£98TS

TZ €8S EVS TS

spuny a|gesn Ainseas| Ayuno)
DM €701
uondal3 zzot
Hoday Juapdu| TZ0T
NION 6101
puel 8101
JUBWIIBY 150d £TOT
uonesniy 414 10T
Juawdinby jexde) z10T
3uiping T10T

Ainseaa] Ajuno)

00viT 0865

(spunf 07 Aa4a1uopy) spund {714

S9TI0LSLTS

[ONI2Y DILIWIO

| $9'898'9//$

spunf | 71d SNUIN - TZ0Z/0£/9 |10N1dY

(eau13wo0)) Suppay)|

2ouejeg Suipu3

uonduisag

Josy

UN02IY

Jouejeg pun4



=k

= daa la

i Na

P



The Regular meeting of the North County Fire Protection District Board of Directors was
held on July 20th, 2021 at 11200 Speegle Street, Castroville, CA

The Board Chair called the meeting to order at 10:00 A.M.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL: Don Chapin, President
Jacqueline C. Simon, Vice President
Ramon Gomez, Secretary
Peter Scudder, Director
Stanley Silva, Director
Administration:

Joel Mendoza, Fire Chief

Jess Mendoza, Division Chief

Rick Parker, Division Chief

Carolina Bravo, Administrative Officer

ADDITIONS & CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA:
No revisions or corrections to the agenda were received. Agenda to stand as posted.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:
None.

PRESENTATION:
President Don Chapin presented the promotional badge pinning to Fire Chief Joel Mendoza.

MINUTES:

Motion made by Vice President Simon, seconded by Director Scudder, to approve the June
15, 2021 regular board meeting and June 30, 2021 special board meeting minutes.

Motion carried; 5-0

WARRANTS/PURCHASING CONSENT:

The Board reviewed the June 2021 Purchasing Consent Calendar and the Check Register for
June 2021 #43509 through #43567 (including direct deposit and electronic payments) for a
monthly total of $1,383,237.38. Motion made by Director Scudder, seconded by Vice
President Simon to approve the Consent Calendar and Check Register.

Motion carried; 5-0

FINANCIAL REPORTS:

1. The June 2021 Revenue report (Item 6-A) was reviewed and received.

2. The June 2021 Expenditure report (Item 6-B) was reviewed and received.

3. The June 2021 County Treasury Reconciliation Summary (Item 6-C) was reviewed and
received.

4. The June 2021 Comerica Bank Reconciliation Summary (Item 6-D) was reviewed and
received.

5. The June 2021 US Bank CAL-CARD Reconciliation Report and Expense Statement (Item
6-E) was reviewed and received.



CORRESPONDENCE:
None.

FIRE CHIEF REPORT:
Fire Chief Joel Mendoza presented the Chief’s Report (Item 8-A) to the Board. The Board
accepted the Fire Chief’s report.

STAFF REPORT:
None.

OLD BUSINESS:
None.

NEW BUSINESS (Item a was moved up for time):

1. Kate McKenna and Chief Mike McMurray presented the LAFCO 2020 Municipal
Service Review and Sphere of Influence Study. The Board received the presentation. No
action was taken.

ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION: 11:25 A.M.

CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENT: 11:38 A.M.

The Board met with the labor negotiators and received a report on the MOU discussion
between the District and the Local 3058, Fire Chief, Division Chief and the Administrative
Officer.

NEW BUSINESS (continued):

2. Motion made by Secretary Gomez, seconded by Vice President Simon to approve
Resolution 21-7-1: Certifying of Annual Certification of Fire Protection and Emergency
Response Services Assessment: Compliance with State Law with Respect to the Levying
of General and Special Taxes Assessments, and Property-Related Fees and Charges.

Roll call vote was administered: Silva - aye; Scudder - aye; Gomez - aye; Simon - aye;
Chapin - aye;
Motion carried 5-0

3. Motion made by Secretary Gomez, seconded by Director Silva to authorize the Board
Chair to sign the Memorandum of Understanding between the District and the Local
3058 retro-actively effective July 1, 2021.

Motion carried; 5-0.

4. Motion made by Director Silva, seconded by Director Scudder to authorize the Board
Chair to sign the Memorandum of Understanding between the District and the Division
Chiefs retro-actively effective July 1, 2021.

Motion carried; 5-0.

5. Motion made by Director Silva, seconded by Director Scudder to authorize the Board
Chair to sign the Memorandum of Understanding between the District and the Fire
Chief retro-actively effective July 1, 2021.



Motion carried; 5-0.

6. Motion made by Secretary Gomez, seconded by Director Silva to authorize the Board
Chair to sign the Memorandum of Understanding between the District and the
Administrative Officer retro-actively effective July 1, 2021.

Motion carried; 5-0.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION:

Vice President Simon and Director Scudder expressed their gratitude towards all the staff
for their hard work. Secretary Gomez invited everyone to the First Baptist Church’s food
drive in Prunedale. President Chapin asked staff to commence work of the annual report.

ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTH’S AGENDA:
Tuesday, August 17, 2021 at 10:00 A.M. at 11200 Speegle St., Castroville, CA 95012
o LAFCO Action Item

ADJOURNMENT: 11:48 A.M.

Respectfully submitted by:

Carolina Bravo, Recorder Don Chapin, President

Ramon Gomez, Secretary



[ - - = s =mae ==



Consent Calendar

Note to Board: These matters include routine financial actions, appear in no particular order, and are usually approved by a single majority vote.
The amount shown below is the invoice amount if exceeds $1,000 and requires Board consent as stated in District Policy #1602:

Purchasing/Expenditures, Section 4C.

Regular Board Meeting
August 17, 2021

AMOUNT VENDOR ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION DATE OF CONSENT CHECK #
$2,814.90 Golden State Truck & Trailor 5120 Maintence of equipment 07/20/2021 43606

e This invoice represent the R/R Surge Tank on Unit 2 E-5211.
$5,153.75 Golden State Truck & Trailor 5120 Maintence of equipment 07/20/2021 43615

¢ This check represent the R/R EGR Valve DPF Unit.




G Jo | obed

aunnoy 85'¥89°L L/0€0€ Ue|d /G uonnguiuoD 8083 YINDI (26v) £20€0¢€ - weby ysnuy ebejuep  Aed3 Lz0zZ/0Z/L0  1P9YD-Iwd g
aulnoy 00'+98'E Uz {311 Auger peniooy papunjun - SY3dIeD Aupqery peniooy papunjun - S¥3dIED  Aed3 Lz0Z/LE/L0  HPRYD-wid (g
augnoy 00°L8L'Y U g W31l Aunger paniooy papunjun - SY3dIED Alliger] paniooy papunjun - SH3died  Aed3 Lz0z/LE/L0  0RUD-Iwd |ig
569 89} Bul|lig BUIUO EBOLBWIOYD BOLSWOY Aed3 LZ0Z/SL/L0  PBUD-Iwd (g

aunnoy 00°14Z'986 A L ¥3IL ANnger] psniooy papunjun - SY3dIed Aungern peniooy pepunjun - SY3dIED  Aed3 LZ0Z/LE/L0  3O8YD- Iwd g
vSoLL'E slyauag yjeay aaigay Lz0oz AInr vZLE0S - Jajsuel| Julod abejuep  Aed3 Lz0Z/0g/L0  %0BYD- wid g

9¥'99¢ G-8660€8Y6EE € UOKRIS ous|g g seg oylded  Aed3 LZ0Z/0C/L0  %09YD- lud |iig

¥9°2€S 8-G2£99Z00%S | uonels omoa|3 g sen dyed  Aed3 LZ0Z/0/L0  H08YD-lwd jig

L6°LSL G1966L0¥L01 LEOZS Jouselul | uonels ssaulsng wnioadg  Aed3 1Z0zZ/0£/20  08YD- 1wd g

98'6 G-7€L0ZGLLL9 T Uonelg o3 g seg oywed  Aed3 LZ0z/0€/L0  1P9YD- Jwd |iig

86°6L1 Z8ELZOVLOLLEDZE SDI0A puUB JBWIBiU| € UOHEIS ssauisng wnipadg  Aed3 |1Z0Z/0€/L0  A08YD-Iwd g

05’ 9-L¥299Z0G1G | uonels ompos(a g se oyoed  Aed3 LZ0Z/06/L0  0RYD-wd (ig

88'G6S 989Z-€£8.-2Z.-L£8 # Junoooy suoydajs Alluow 191y Aed3 Lz0z/0€/L0  o8yD-uwd (I'g

86°LZ1 98586L0¥LOL LEOZE JoUIBlU| Z UOlElS sseuisng wnyoads  Aed3 Lz0zZ/0€/L0  WoeyD-wd IIg

zLese 9-01Z2ZS18E69 T UoNEIS 2108|371 se oyloed Aed3 Lz0zZ/0€/L0  YoBYD-iwd |ig

01928 @AV Aejunjon pue soueinsu| 8y Jsyusoueinsu| uosiipn rAe  Aed3 LZ0Z/0E/L0  YP8YD-lwd g

196 695822/ 1£=0l 924 yoleg ravo0 L202/£2/L0 peETle)

oL'g 6Z088€E6YLE=AI 224 yojeg ravyd9 1202/80/L0 %8y

vELL GGEEEBY.LE=QI 294 yoleg ravo0 1202/92/L0 #0840

0£'0z §9862.9/L€=Ql 834 yoleg ravoo 120z/Le/L0 piecliie)

62¢ §590816.LE=QI 994 yoleg ravoo 1L20Z/62/L0 pielile)

0591 S9LPEZLBLE=QI 824 Yyoleg ravood LZ02/0E/L0 ¥8Yd

196 §098GG95 L=l 984 uojeg ravod LZ0ZivLiL0 pElVe]

vy GE6ZYR09LE=Q| 924 Yoleg ravoo Lz0z/9L/L0 $o9yD

£6°CL §ZPG/6991E=q| 994 yoleg ravoo Lz0z/02/40 $oayD

LO'LL 6250/1291€=ql 994 yojeg ravoo L20z/1z/L0 pieCilio)

8011 G1S8BE0LLE=I 994 Yojeg ravood 120z/2z/L0 H8YH

Zr'ee GzZS188YSLE=AI 994 yoleg ravoo LZ0Z/EL/L0 $o8YD

1270 GEL8050v LE=QI 984 Yoleg ravoo 120z/20/L0 piel:lVig]

19°G G8S007 Ly LE=Ql 934 ydleg ravoo Lz0z/€0/L0 398y

lloihed ZGegL LLL L20Z/611L0 U0 92185 |j01Aed Aq pajeal) 80118G [|01ARd $HOOPIOIND L202/0Z/L0  o8yD Anjgen
iloihed v0'€Zz' L0L LZ0Z/10/L0 U0 a21n88 ||olhed Aq pajeal) 201AI8S ||oshed SHOOGHAND LZ02/20/20  o8yD Aungen

A LTy
jussuo) ypas) owspy aweN wnpN ajeq adA)
Lzoz Ainp
sise se
‘eisiBey oy i

JoL3SIQ UORD3}04d 3114 AUNOY YLION

WV 658



G jo z ebey

1ouIsIg uonaaloid all4 AjunoH yuoN

lloshed umopyealg paydeje 99g -yisods( 108110 pieyoRy Idied 08€.0QQ LZ0Z/20/L0 soayohed
lloiked umopyeaig payoeye aag -yisods( 108110 sewoy| ‘uszNQ 6.£.0A L20Z/Z0/L0 yoayohed
lloihed umopyealg payoele 98¢ -jisode( 108110 [SBYOIN ‘800N  8/€.00 120Z/20/L0 yoaudhed
lloshed umopyealg payoeje 93g -isoda( 08110 [90r ‘ezopusi\  £/£.00 L20Z/20/L0 ¥osyohed
lloshed umopyealg psyoeye 8ag -isodeq 108410 snser ‘ezopusly 9/€.aa LZ02Z/20/L0 ¥o8yohed
jjoiked umopyealg payosepe aag -Jisodaq joa11Q By ‘ZaulelN G2€/0Q LZ0Z/20/L0 ¥oaydAed
lloshed umopyeslg payoele 8ag -ysodeq 102110 [enue ‘[ebupely ¥2£.QQ 120Z/Z0/L0 yoaydhed
lloshed umopsealg payoele sag -jisoda( 108110 ueqoy 'lleY £2£2Q0 1202/20/L0 ¥oayoked
lloshed umopyesig payoeje 9ag -jisodaq a1 1 @2A0y 'UOSPNH  Z/£.00 LZ0Z/Z0/L0 yoayohed
lloifed umopyes.g payoejie 8ag -Jisodaq joaulq uyor seBulisseH 1.€.00 1202/20/L0 Hoayshed
lloshed umopyeasg payoeye 8ag -jisodaq joauQ uoslueH abulisseH 0.£.0Q 120Z/20/20 #o3yoked
lloiAed umopyesig payoeje a5 -Isoda( 308110 naues UsbulsseH 69£LaQ LZ0Z/Z0/L0 yoayohed
lioihed umopyeasg payoeje @85 -jisodaq J0811Q ueuyleuor ‘AsAeH  §9£.0d 1Z0Z/Z0/L0 #oayohed
lioihed umopyes.lg payoeje 89S -jiIsodaq 108410 pleuoq ‘AerieH /9€.ad L20Z/20/L0 $a8ydhed
lloihed umopyealg psyoeje aag -jsoda( Joai1g 4 sole) ‘zajezuod 99£.AQA LZ02/20/L0 #oayohed
lloiAed umopyealg payoepe 995 -jisodaq 08110 uowey ‘zewo G9£.Aa LZ0Z/Z0/L0 $oayohed
lloiAed umopyeaig payoene 88g -jisodaq 198110 uaqgoy ‘Aypomxod  $9€.QQ LZ0Z/20/L0 $oayohed
lloiked umopsiealg paysele aag -jisodaq 10840 uoley ‘s|piued  £9€.00 1202/20/L0 joayoked
lloiked umopxealg payoeje 89§ -jisodaq 108110 ssor 'zeuod  g9e.aa LZ0Z/20/L0 #o8yohed
lioshed umopjeasg payoeje 99§ -jisoda( 128110 uoQ ‘uideyd 19€/aq L20Z/20/L0 #oayohed
floshed umopyealg payoeye aag -isods( 108110 Bulole) ‘oARIg  09€20Q LZ0Z/20/L0 yoayohed
lloshed umopyealg payoele 9ag -iisoda( 108110 plAEQ ‘yolnouleg B5£.0A 1LZ0Z/Z0/L0 yoauhed
lloiheq umopyealg payoele aag -)soda( 10a11Q Auen ‘up ‘mopeg  85£.QQ 1Z0Z/20/L0 yosyohed
lloshed umopyealg payoeje 8ag -isodaq 10811Q d uyor ‘umpleg /G£.ad LZ0Z/20/L0 soayohed
01925 @%av Aejunjoa pue soueinsu| aj ajusoueinsu| UOSIIAN T ALBH  AVdT LZ0Z/SLIL0  %08YD- Jwd |iig

99°G6¢ YSNPH # 1998 oBly ovldy  Aed3 LZOZ/LEMLO0  ¥08YD- juid |iig
aunnoy zo'LLv'L Iniwald suj Yyeay siedied Lzoz Bny piosas o) uieaH s@akojdw3y 21qnd vO - SH3dIED Aed3 1202/92/.0  A08YD- Jwd g
aunnoy ¥8'z¢£9'8g inlwald su| Y)leaH siad|ed |20z aunr piodal 0 WiesH s,pafoldwz oland vO - SH3dIeD  Aed3 1Z07/9Z/L0  H99uD- Jwid g
89'LG1 soueInsu| a1 vady  Aed3 1z0z/0z/20  A094D- lud |Iig

aunnoy 0G'Zre'e nnguiuco pajoaje asfoldwz Yoy 3 LGt s1aded 1S¥-Sy3died  Aed3 LzZ0z/S0/L0  o8YD-wd g
aunnoy 0§°Zre'e nqujuco pajoale askodwz Yoy B LG siadie) LGV -SYd3dieDd  Aed3 1Z0z/0Z/L0  %oeyD-jwid g
00°G01 1ajem Bupjuug 1alep pooD Wiweq Aed3 1202/90/20  ¥02YD-Iwd g

aunnoy €0°Lr9°L £/0€0€ uejd LGt uonnguiuod aanos|3 yiNDI (LSv) £20€0€ - ueby ysnu| oBejuep,  Aed3 LZ0Z/S0/Z0  199YD- Iwd jig

juasuo) Hpain oway aweN wnN ajeq adA
vzoz AInp
sise Se
._wum_mmw_ A9284D . h%raw

WV 658



G jo ¢ ebeg

lloihed umopyealg payoele 89S -isods( 102110 [oor ‘ezopusiy  £1v2.aa LZ0Z/0Z/LO ¥oayoked
lloihed umopyealg payoepe ssg -lisods( 108410 snsar ‘ezopusiy  ZL¥2Aa LZ0Z/02/L0 yosyohed
llo:hed umopyealg payoele 8ag -lisode( 19311Q T Aseger ‘unoQo  LLy2ad L20Z/02/L0 ¥oayoked
lloiked umopxeaig payoepe aag -isodaq 10311 oWy ‘ZouleN  0Ly2ad LZ0Z/0Z/L0 ¥oayoked
llosheq umopyealg payoelie 935 -lisoda( 10a1d lenueyy ‘leBupepy  60v2aa 1Z0Z/0Z/L0 ¥oayohed
lloiheq umopyeaig payoepe aag -isodaq 108410 Heqoy ‘Iley  80¥.ad LZ0Z/0Z/L0 oayohed
lloihed umopieslg patoele aag -lisoda( 108110 L @ohoy ‘uospny  20v2AA LZ0Z/0Z/L0 yoayohed
l1o:hed umopealg payoee sag -lisodaq 128110 uyor ‘JebulisseH 90v.ad LZ0Z/0Z/L0 yosyohed
Jjoiked umopyealg payoeje aag -lisoda( 10841Q uosiueH ‘1abulisseHd  sov2aqQ 1202/02/L0 ¥o8ohed
llo4hed umopyealg payoepe aag -lisodaq joa41Q yaueo) ssbulssed pOy.QQ LZ0Z/0Z/L0 yoeyoshed
lloiked umopyeaig payoelie 83 -lisode( Joaug ueyieuor ‘AerieH  £0p2Ad LZ0Z/0Z/LO ¥oauyohed
lloshed umopyeaig payoele 8 -lisoda( 109110 pleuoq ‘AerieH z0p.aad LZOZ/0Z/LO ¥oayohed
lioihey umopyealg payoeje aag -isods( 193110 4 sopeD ‘zofezuon LOy.AA LZ0Z/0Z/L0 yoayohed
lloiheg umopyea.g payoeje aag -isodaq 195110 uowey ‘Zewos 00v.AA L20Z/0Z/L0 yosyohed
lloihed umopyealg payoeje 8ag -lisodaq 108410 Haqoy ‘Ayomxod  66€.00 LZ0Z/0Z/L0 ¥oayohed
lloihed umopyealg payoeje 9ag -jisoda( 192410 uoley ‘splueq 86£.00 LZ0Z/0Z/L0 ¥osyohed
lloheg umopyealg payoeje aag -jisods( 103110 sser 'zepo) /6£.00 L202/02/L0 yosyahed
lloshed umopyealg payoeje aag -isods( 108410 uog ‘wdeyd 96£.aa LZ0Z/0Z/LO ¥osyohed
lloAed umopyealg payoeje 8ag -jisodaq joaliQ euljoieD ‘orelg  G6E.AQA L20Z/0Z/L0 ¥osyohed
[joshey umopyealg payoepe aas -Isodaq joali( pineQ ‘Yolnouneg +6£.0d LZ0Z/0Z/L0 soayohed
lloihed umopyealg payoeye eag -lisodaq vauQ Aue “ar ‘mopeg  £6£20d 1202Z/0Z/L0 yozyohed
llosfed umopyealg payoepe a3 -iisode 1081Q d uyor ‘umpleg z6£.ad 120zZ/02/L0 yooyohed
lloiked umopyesig payoeye aag -jisodaq joaug uely ‘vewbumz 16£.00 LZ0Z/20/20 ¥o3yohed
lloihed umopxesig paydeje aag -jisodaq 1084 ueuq ‘uosiip  06£200 LZ0Z/20/20 yosyohed
lloihed umopyeslg payoeje 8ag -psodaq Josag [PBYDIN ISINYPUIA  68€.Ad L20Z/Z0/L0 ¥03yahed
lloiked umopyea.g payoeje 8ag -jisoda( JoauiQ ger #=qonl  88€40A 1202/20/L0 sosyohed
lloiAed umopealg payoeje 89 -jisoda( 10211Q youled ‘Ausyoe]  /8£.QQ 120Z/Z0/L0 ¥08yohed
lloihed umopyesig payoeje 895 -isoda( 108uiQ pleudry ‘unws 98£.aad LZ0Z/Z0/L0 yoayoheqd
l0JAey umopyeslg payoejie 835 -jisoda 199410 D sujenboer ‘uowis §8£/Ad LZ0Z/Z0/L0 ysyohed
lioiked umopyealg payoejie 89S -jisodaq 10a41Q 9 Asjuels ‘eAlS  $8£.QA LZ0Z/Z0/L0 yoayohed
[jolAed umopyealg payoejie aag -jisodaq oauQ isjad ‘Jeppnos €8¢/ada LzZ0Z/Z0/L0 joayohed
lioihed umopyealg payoeje 993 -jisoda( 108110 N JOIA ‘BYoOY  g8E2AA LZ0Z/20/L0 ¥03yohed
lioihed umopyea.g payoeye sag -ysodaq 12110 Jsyled Uejoquury  18£2Ad 120Z/20/L0 #osyohed
juasuo) npain owsap awenN wnpn ajeq adA|
120z Aine
19)s169y yo9yo siseg yse
LZ/ELI80

JoL)SIg uonajold all4 AHuno) ypoN

WY 65:8



S jo y obeq

siseg yseo

00°062 #o9yd uejd juusd SJBI00SSY UORIDJ0Id il [BWleD  /8GEY LZ0Z/9L/L0  ¥9RyD- 1wd g

LG LL Z0E6Z0LBES # 100V 90Ias suoydae) Alyjuopy €IBN[BD  98GEF LZ0Z/9L/Z0  o9YD-lwd [ig

66752 5280 Auedwoy Addng ueouswy  GeGEY LZOZ/IL/LO  dOdYD- Jwd g

L2081 1dag/Bny/AIny yses ¢ uonels 800S€-95.86-¢ uojelodioD BULB| [oULRD  $BSEY LZOZ/ZL/L0  P9UD-lwid |Iig

00°00¢ #08yo ueld jwiad S9JRI00SSY UOIDSl0Id alld [BULeD  £8GEY LZ0Z/ZL/L0  ¥99yD- lwd iig

EV°L19 L0000-€167090LZ # JUNnoD2Y SSBIBIIM UOZUBA  Z8SEY LZ0Z/ZL/L0  Yo8yD-Iuid |ig

aupnoy L9'8re’L 09129 oUj ‘wnajonad oyloed AS|leA  L8SEY LZOZ/ZLIL0  %08YD- Jwd jiig
aunnoy 89°'6Z4'L 120z aunr pieD [eD aua) aoimeg diooueg - jued SN 08SEY LZOZ/ZL/L0  ¥09UD- Jwid |ig
00652 01d-€125-3 0} suleday Isig uonasiold alld [eAUSD ZUD BIUBS  BLGEY LZOZ/ZL/L0 084D lwd |ig

sunnoy /€°Z60°L [ony LZog dunp N4 - ASNOWN  8.SEP LZOZ/ZL/L0  %98YyD-uid jIig
aunnoy 00'vEL'sZ 2Z/1Z0Z Ad | JeuenD  suoneolunwwog Aousbiawlg Ajunog Asusluoly  £/SEY LZ0Z/ZLILO  NO8YD- Iwd g
Z9°GSL seuepeg slelsBIU]  9/GEY LZOZ/ZL/L0  HP8YD-lwd g

86°125 Jo|lei] g HONIL BIBIS USPIOD  GLGEY LZOZ/ZL/L0  WP8YD- lwd |ig

aulNNoY 00°€LZ'69 60-12/1/20 Z20Z-120zaoueinsu| dwoD $JaxyIop SISVd  viSEP LZ0Z/ZL/L0  P3YD-wd |ig
00'G6 L UoRE)S |oNju0 1sad [0JUOD 1S9 SWIOH 01d 003 £.GEb LZ0Z/ZL/L0  HP8YD-wd |ig

S6°0L2 deg-Bny-Ainr ysed) Z Uonels Z00S6-cv986-€ uojelodio] BULBI [BULED  Z/GEY LZOZ/ZLIL0  %08YD- lwd iig

00°00¢ #0830 ue|d jwiad S81BID0SSY LUOND3J0Id Aild BULBD  |/GEY LZ0Z/ZL/L0  %09yD- Jwid |iig

88°851 908G Jsjepn AJUJUO £ UonEelS BOIMBG ISjep BILIOJED  0LGER LZOZ/ZL/L0  %08YyD- Juid |iig

05°6L siapuljfo uabixg "ou| 'seolneg oisableuy  9GER LZ0Z/ZL/L0  YoeyD- Juid g

va've 00¥ L SIBMDIEH 80V 89GEV LZ0Z/ZL/L0  A9BYD-jwd (g

lloihed umopyeaig payoeje 99g -jsoda( 108410 uely ‘uewbuimz 9zy.Aq 120Z/0Z/L0 #oayohed
lloihed umopyea.g pasyoene @ag -isoda( joa1g ueug ‘UoSIM  §Z#/0QA LZ0Z/02/L0 yoaydhed
lloAed umopiealg payoepe asg -isods( 10a1g I9BUDIN ISINUPUIA  ¥Z2#20Q0 120Z/02/L0 oayohey
lloshed umopeaig payoepe aag -Jisoda(q 108410 Hor UdonL  £zy/aa L20z/02/L0 yosyofed
lloshed umopealg payoeje sag -lisodaq 102410 ouled ‘Ausyoel zzb.Aad 1Z0Z/0Z/L0 yosyohed
lloihed umopyealg payoepe aag -isodaq 10241Q PIEYDIY ‘YNWS  LZp.Ad +202/02/L0 yosyohed
lloiheg umopsjeaig paydeje 8ag -jisodaq 10811Q O aullenboer ‘uvowls  0zb2Ad LZ0Z/0Z/L0 ®o8yshed
lloshed umopyealg payoeje s8ag -jisodaq 10a11Qg iajed '19ppnos  6L¥2QaA L20Z/0Z/L0 Ao8ydhed
llolheg umopsealg payoeje 2ag -jsoda( 10a41q N I0J0IA ‘BYo0Y  8L+20d LZ0Z/02/.0 ¥oayoshed
lloiheq umopealg psysepe 993 -jisodaq o211 Jaxied Ysjoyuury  /1Lv2aA L20Z/0Z/L0 yoayohed
jjoikeg umopyes.g payoeje aag -jisoda 10841 pieyory edled 9Ly.aq LZ0Z/0Z/L0 s0ayohey
jjoiked umopyealg psyoeje aag -jisoda(] 08110 sewoy] ‘uszinQ  SL2Aa LZ0Z/0g/L0 joayohed
jlolhey umopyeaig payoele aag -jisoda( 10aliQg [2ByoI ‘800N  +L¥.AA LZ0Z/0Z/L0 3yoayohed

jussuo) Hpein owa awen wnp ajeq adA]
1zoz Ainp
19)s163y ¥o9y9n

1oH3SIQ UORO3}0Id 3114 AUNOD YHON



S jo g abeqd

SZ'0SZ'LEV'L Lz inp
08t doinag AipuneT | uonels /71851 BOIMBS USUI UOISSINL  LL9EY LZ0Z/0E/L0  %03YD- 1ud IIig
0g'GlL Z uonejs zzo9esh B0IIBG UBUIM UOISSIIN - 9LOEY LZ0Z/0E/L0  O8YD- Jwd
uasu0D §/'EGL'G 19|lel] g onu] BjeiS UBp0D  GLOEY LZ0Z/0E/L0  H99YyD- g
00°00€ Yoayo ueld juued SSJEI00SSY UORDBJ0I] i [PUWIBD  HLOEY LZ0Z/0S/Z0  3o9yD- juid jig
aunnoy 056 L 09149 "oU| ‘wnajonad oyioed AslleA €198t LZ0Z/OE/L0  3P8YD- lwd g
00'622 L20Z/EL/0L-1202/S1/L0 seBieyd Apapenp S3IOVd MOTIIA SN ZL9EF LZOZ/0E/L0  oayd-lwd g
¥8'68% Jossaidwoo uo Buysa) Jy oup‘Bunssl Uiy UL LL9EY LZOZ/OS/L0  HOeuD-iuwd |ig
[ercuddy Joud 00°0SZ'GF Qiunwwo) pue ‘Bugojeg ‘Buussuibul anusasy dnoig Buninsuod 10§ 0LOEY LZOZ/OS/L0 984D~ 1wd |iig
orvLL aoinBs abUBLOXT 130 809810 JUNOIOY uebying - 'oul Jalep AMeND  609EY LZ0Z/0E/L0  30BUD- wid Jig
00002 2202/120T BIEQ 19918 J0SSASSY lossassy Qunog Aessluoly  809ER LZOZ/0E/L0  H08UD- wd (IIg
8€'9Z € UONEIS 008G S0IMIBG UBUIT UOISSIN - L09EP LZOZ/0E/Z0  22ayD-wd g
UasUO) 061182 Ja|lel| g ¥Oni| SieIS USPIOD  909EY LZOZ/OE/L0  OaYD-juwid (i
009 0Z/LZ/60 U0 UOKEIOIA ||0] 9GE STO Aelised  GO9EY LZOZ/OE/L0  ¥08YD-jwd g
Ly'Li8 0 ‘Jayseb Jejsowsay ] H/Y - 10e1BUIY | UonelS S0IMBG I0jRIBUBY) S0 H09EF LZ0Z/0E/Z0  MoauD- juid |Ig
£9°06 3)em 0008zG | 100e 10LISI SOAS AUNWIWOD BjnoNseD €098 LZ0Z/0E/L0  08YD- Juid [iig
00052 %#o8Yo ueyd Jwiad SOIEIN0SSY UONIS|0Id 8il4 [SULBD  ZO9EY LZOZ/OE/L0  MoayDd- jwd (g
05°658 Aingesig wis ] Buon AdVD L09EV LZOZ/0E/L0  N9BYD-jwd g
00°2ZEL sispuljho uabAxp "ou| 'ssonieg oisableuy  009EY LZOZ/OE/L0  ¥09UD- Juwd Iig
00°06 LOOOYON/SEGZ-EL0 080 esa Auungjoleled  68SEr LZ0Z/OL/Z0  309UD- Jwd jig
Jussuog Joud 0Z'805°L Z uonejs oy sueday 9OIAISS JOJRIBUSD) $8IU0D  BBSER LZOZ/OL/LO  OPBYD-Jwd |ig
aunnoy 9z'25S5'L 09149 Ul ‘wnajoned oyed AslleA  LBSER LZOZ/OL/L0  ¥08uD- wd |ig
0002 S82IAIG |0UOD ISBd [0U0D IS3d BUNY |I9SSNY  9BGEY LZ0Z/9L/L0  %02YD-wd [Iig
00'88 20IAIBS [EDIPAN aledy|ea speULd  SBSEY LZ0Z/AL/L0  M3YD- lwd fig
LL'L9 LOODMON/GESZ-EL0 080 esa|\ Auungjoleled  yeSEY LZ0Z/OL/LO  HOBYD-wd g
L0768 feng wnsjonad Aiunod Aausjuop  £65EF LZ0Z/AL/L0  P8YD-lwd g
06'LEL € Uonels 0r08si B0IMBG UBUI UOISSI - ZBSEY LZ0Z/9L/L0  YoayD-lwd g
0S°ZLL suofeynsuoo [efs Zoulel § uspmog ‘swinjessed 'uosMeq  LEGEY LZOZ/9L/L0  d0eUD- Jwd [Ig
Juasuo) Jold 0Z'80S'L | UoRe)S je sieday 90IMBG J0JBIBURE) SBIUCD  0BSEY LZ0Z/9L/L0  YoeyD- juid g
SLBEL 0LLLO SHed Olny 3|nonsed  6BGEY LZ0Z/9L/Z0  H08uD- lwd g
zeery 120z AInr ysesy | UoNe)S §00S2-G1068-€ uopeiodio) BULE [SULBD  88GER LZ0Z/9L/L0  H99YD- Jwd lIg
juasuo)n npain owa aweN wnpN ajeq adA)
Lzoz Aine
sise se
._ouw_mwm 19849 . —Mutwoe

Jou}SIqQ uonILjoLd ali4 Ajuno) yuoN

NY 65:8



z jo | ebed

%2 652 61°008'6¢ 00°000'62 61°008'79 04'€2€
%Z 652 61°008'6¢ 00°000'6Z 61°008'F9 0/'€2€
%BEGLG'8 GE'9L6'688 0070050} SE'9LP 006 G020
%YL ELE LLL  TL09E°988 00°005 Z.°098'088 50201
Z9vEB'E 000
%12°96 66'8.6- 00°000°0L L0'129'6 000
8G'80Z'LG8 000
85°80Z°158 000
%L1LZGL 0G°069'€9¥ 00'1L08'688  0G'LBY'ESE'L 000
%0°001 8t'0- 00'L08'¥69  Z5°008'v69 000
%G0°06¢ S ¥L0'vv 00°000'09L  2S'%20'7Z9 000
%686 vGe8e- 00°'000'GE 9t'919've 000
%4216 0.4'GE0°L2- 00°000'L¥Z  0E+96'61L2 AN TANA)
%LEEL 1£°150'v2- 00°000'06 £9'2¥6'G9 09622’
%566 ¥4°050'p- 00°000°06 9Z'6v6'G8 02'59.'8
%6S L L1 LWEl0'L 00°000°L9 L' 220'89 26'86E°L
%P €01 L9086 LLL G8LGL'LG0'G 9V ZEL'ETT'S v9'cr9'LEL
%9G°L6 €L LG L¥'826'02 89'99%°02 00°0L0'¢
%81'06 66°L02- 6e0LZ'L 0t'Z05'9 ¥6'G5Y" L
%G 8LL 66°CLL'SL £9'618'€8 Z9°€£5'66 vgoLz'sz
%ZL'8GL G8'6E6 05°009'L GEOPS'Z GE0Vs'e
%2 GZl 66°L65'Z1L 00°000'05 6626629 82°9.0't
%97 16 L 0GL'G- £€9°689'/8L 91685781 90'LLZ LL
%L1 €01 L6°860'6¥ 1 62°ESH00L'Y 9Z'255'6V8'Y LVEL0'YS
jebpng jo %, jebpng ienQ § yebpng Lz unp - gz, Inp Lz unp

avioL

120z aunr ybnoayy 0Zoz Ainr
pPaAladay QLA |enjoy "sA }3@bpng pajoslold anuanay

JoLISIQ UoRO3}0Id 314 Auno) yuoN

Uwamcm_mcn_ -9 |ejol
(dw) uonebniw (eyde) aaig - Zaey
pejeubiisaq - 9
IsIN - G |e10)
anuaAsy snoaue||adsiy - 0961
pasinquiay saa4/spunyay-1aul0 - 0v6l
awooUu| }saiau| - $E61
IsIN - §
Sjueis) . p |BjJO|
juels) s,uewall4 - GE6Y
Sjueln) - ¢
salouaby JayjQ Wwol4 anusaay - ¢ [BI0L

spung z.| uonisedold - 0S6¥
juswaaiby aaneladoos §30 - 019

J 3NOZ - ¥L VSO - SPO¥
salouaby JayjQ Wol4 anusasy - ¢
SJUBLISASSY B S994 - Z [BJOL
A1anooay 1509 - p961
a|npayosg 894 - £E6Y
XVL1 SN3 - 9v0F
SJUBWISASSY ' S8a4 - Z
sexe] Aueadold - | |ejo)
H1dOH - LSy
lejuawsddng Joud - £¥0Y
|ejuswaiddng jusuung - Zyok
paindasun Joud - Lyoy
painoag ioud - LEOY
painaasun jusun - 0Z0y

painoag juaung - OLOY
soxe] Apadoud - |

awoouj

asuadx3fawosu) A1eulpig

siseg yseo
LefzLieo
WV 92:01



Z jo g 9bed

%LL'E0L $8'Z50°81Z'9  19°95'LIY 9% (S30 103 0918 196pnq)
ZSvL0'voY 000 JuswaaiBy eAnessdood S30 - 019v
19°€6.'988 000 anuaAay SNoaue||adsiy - 096¢
85°80Z°L58 000 JuelS) S,uBWally - GE6Y

suonoeloud abejuestad Jabpng ani) moys 0} Jno payoeq swooul pajedionueun Aleuipioesxy

%ES 8EL £6°095'S6E'T G8'ZG0°8LZ'9  8E'€L9EL9'8 LL'¥0P'0S1L awodu| 18N
%ES'BEL £6°095'G6E'C G8'ZS0'8LC'9 8EELIELI'8 L1 0¥ 051 awoou| AleulpiQ JoN
%ES'8EL £5°095°66E°Z G8'250'81Z2'9 8E'EL9'ELO'8 L1¥0r 051 jjold ssoi9
%ESBEL £6°095°G6E'T G68'250'8L2'9 8E'ELI9'EL9'8 LL'vOP'0S1 awiodu] |ejo )
= e e
19bpng jo %, 19Bpng ieAQ § 1ebpng g ung - 0z, Inf Lz unp
V1Ol
120Z sunp yBnouyy 0zZoz AIne
PaAIaoay LA |ENJOY “SA }abpng pajoslold anusnay siseg yseo
L2IZ1I80

1913S1Q UOD3)04d aJi4 AJUNoH YLON W 9Z:01



G jo | abed

%L 0L 10’881 00°000' 10'88L'Y 0L'€92 Ajnoeg |190S - 8E0S
%88'Z8 ZL'2L0'6 00°000'€S 88°LZ6'CY £8'50Z'E @oueInsu| [e}idSOH 2IedIpay - LEOS
%G1 Z6L 00'989'¢ 00°000' 00'989'L 00'€r8'E 9ouEINSU| BAIISAY - 9E0S
%E"00L 00°0€ 00°000'04 00°0£0'0% 000 Anniqesig wia) BuoT - peog
%LE69 06'289'¢- 00°000'Z} OL'LLE'S 60°091 yuewkojdwaun 911§ - ££06
%ZZ'LE 011622 00°000'% 06'8¥Z'L 08°20L V4S9 - @oueinsu| 811 - ZE0S
%LE6LL LSV LL 00°000'09 1S29'LL 19°2G1°L paIoy-9oULINSU| Y} eaH - LE0S
%ZL'E6 16°198'12- 00000'8VE  E¥'8EL'9ZE LG'E8Y'SE s9ueINSU| Y}esH - 0£0S

s}son asueInsu] yjeaH - 0£0

%8E"€0L 96°0v8'09 82°95L'108°L  ¥ZL6S'798'L 82'196'991 sjyyeuag Juawalyay - 0Z0 [e10L
%0001 000 0Z'€€0'898  0Z'€£0'898 0L'9€€'zL Ajniqer papunjun - SH3dIED - 8205
%¥. 09 L9°BEL'EL- 00°000'GE ££'092'12 26'%25'E v¥dad ¢ 4ol Jekojdw3 - §¥3d - 9205
%G6°/8 6G°208'L" 00°000'G1 WZeL'el ov'LOL'L uonesuadwo) paiiajeq - YINII - SZ0S
%E8 66 00'6.G" 80ETLIVE  8O'8KL'LYE 00°0 ueo yohed pung 3pIs - vZ0S
%GZ'ELL 81'6Z9'0 00°000'05 81°629'96 99'v0E'8 Z 4911 sakojdw3 - §¥3d - €205
%EVLL v0'8E€'0L 00000'Z6v  P0'8EE'Z9S ¥L°00L'18 | 401] Jofojdwiz - SHAd - 1Z0S

s)youag JuswWaIRSY - 0Z0

%15 'G0L 9z'52T'cL) GL0G6'PYL'E  LO'9LL'BLE'S 50°ZES VT salie|eg aakojdwig - (L0 [BI0L
%9ETLL ¥8'828'¥L 0000002  ¥8'8Z8'VEL 80'58L'LL Ked nart-u| - 6205
%89'88 Lv'0L6°EE" 00'000'00€  £5'620'99Z PYEL'ST Aed awnpenQ - 610§
%28 L¥E v 128'Lve 0000000k  ¥F'LZ8'LYE 000 SWIAAQ Wea] IS - 810§
%120l Z5'L6V'L 00°000'0L 2516V 1L 96'0L€ Aed AepiloH - 2106
%Z0'€6 §1°0L£'8- 00000'0ZL  SZ629'LLL 99°66€'6 Aed uonesnpg - 910§
%G6' 76 ELVLG L 00°000'0€ 18'58V'8Z 000 yofed uonesep/eAee YIS - ¥10S
%25 05 5Z'169'62- 00°000'09 64°'80€'0E §L5TY'T Kiejeg - seA19s0Y - €105
%2506 9E 1L 0L 00°000'€Ll  ¥9'G8Z'Z0L 91'9le'L Aieyeioog - Aiees - ZL0S
%Z. 66 v Lv6- 00°Z0G'VEE  B8G'BSG'EEE 00°86G'0€ z 1011 Ajayeg-seLieles - |10S
%Z0°001 ¥8'68Z GLEPY'68'L  6G'62L'L68'L 00°2L€'25) | 1911 Ajejeg-selieles - 0105

saue|eg aakojdw3 - 010
S1I43N39 ? SAMVYIVS - 0100
asuadx3y

asuadx3ewoou] AeulpiQ

jebpng jo %%  3e6png J8A0 § 1ebpng Lg unr - 0z, Inr kg unp

aviolL
120z @2unf ybnoays ozoz AInr
|enjoy “sA }9bpng asuadx3y siseg yseo
rArASED)
Jou3S1q UonddjoId ali4 Auno) YyuoN susﬁ



G jo Z abed

S8INJONAS JO B2UBUBJUIBI - OFL

%¥6'66 v 9L- 00°00Z'SZ1 95°€zl'sezl 89°619'L juawdinb3 jo asueusjuiey - 0Z| |e10L
%L0v2 #9°6€0'E- 00°000'F 9£°096 L6l yuawdinb3y ¥ysn - ¥ZLS
%G5G ES 9£981°L- 00°00S'Z roELE'L 0070 Juiely dinb3 8210 - £ZLS
%2086 157851~ 00°000'8 £rLye'L 000 eduUBUBUIRBY V'Q'D'S - ZZILS
%5122 1179002 00°000'6 68°€66'L 81642 Juiepy 'dinb3 uonesUNWWOY - LZL§
%ELLLL FZYLE LL 00°004'L0L rZrLO'ELL £0122'L yuswdinb3 jo Julel - 0ZLS

juawdinb3 jo asueuajuiel - 0Z1L

%9 6L £6°0vP'ZL- 00°'899'25¢ 10°222'08¢ 000 asueinsuj - 001 [eI0L
%0°0 00°000'L- 00°000'L 000 000 PIv 1Sald - Z0LS
%8E 76 £6°ELL 'Y 00°000'G8 10°922'08 000 soueInsu| Aljiqel [eJauas - LOLS
%0°G. 00°£99'99- 00°899'992 00°L00°002 000 soueInsu| dwoy sI8%I0M - 001§

asueinsuyj - g0}

%96 ¥6 ¥€'99.- 00°00Z'S1L 99°EEY VL 69'659'L dx3 ployasnoH - 060 €301
%SGt L L 00'LLL'L- 000002 00622 000 suiuojlun - @21A19g Aupune - Z60S
%TELLL ¥€°29¢ 00°002'€ vE'295°e 26°985 aointeg AspuneT - L60S
%ZP 901 zeTH 00°000°0L ZE'Zr9'0l LL°€L0'L sasuadx3 p|oyasnoH - 0605

dx3 pjoyasnoH - 060

%5670k LY LBL'E 00°GLL'9L Ly'ZLS'08 VL LzL'E suonedIUNWWOY - 090 [BI0L
%L6°LS S9°800°1- 00°00t'2 GE'LBE'L 16°GLL spaeD Jy JeIndwo) - £905
%0001 000 00°G18'2S 00°G18°2S 00'0 yojedsiq 116 - 2905
%¥6°L01L LLYE9 00°000'8 LLFEQ'S €E°1L60'Z auoyd Jsenyie) - 1908
%6°0€ 1 SELLLY 00°005'€1 SELLYLL ¥°09G' L auoydasja] - 0905

suonediuNnwIwo) - 090

%60°€S £E°0ZE0L- 00'000'22 19°6/9°LL L9'vip dx3 saiddng |euosiad B A19jes - 050 |BI10]
%80°€S vE'v8e'e- 00°000°Z 99°GLL'E 000 aseydIng wuoyun - Z505
%60°€S 66'6€0°L- 00°000°GL LO'¥96°L L9t saljddng |euosiad @ A1ajes - 0505

dx3 saiddng |euosiad B A}ajes - 050
$317ddNS 2 S3JIAYAS - 0500

%96°€01 L6'Z6L'GlE €0°L0L°LpP'G  $6'668'959'C L2°02E'9bY SLI43IN3EG 2 SIIYVIVS - 0100 €101
08'596'Z 000 swie|n dwo? SI9NJOM - 010
%65°G6 Li'6e8’Le- 00°000°G6¥ 68°091°€Lt ¥6°028'PE $31S0) 8dueInsu| yyeaH - 0g0 Iej0L
1obpng jo 9, 19Bpng JaAQ ¢ jebpng Lz unp - Qz, I Lz unp
IvioL
120z aunr ybnouyy 0Zoz AIne
|enjoy "sA }9bpng asuadx3y m_m_ﬁmwwoc

1o1)S1Q UOIJ0Id 8114 KJuno yuoN Wy z50L



S jo ¢ abed

%L 1°G0L S9'65F 00°000'6 $8'651'6 8L'8ET
%6E il voLEE'L 00°000°€ YO LEE'Y 000
%LY 68 61118 00°000°9 1Z'82L'G 8.°8€T
%0°0 00°00%- 00°00% 000 000
%0°0 00002~ 00°002 000 000
%0°0 00°002- 00°002 000 000
%2601 GETTV'T Z82L9op L1L'SE0'6Y 000
%Z G0 GETIV'ET 2872199y L1L'GE0'6Y 00°0
%L 8L 26'679'82- 00°052'¥E1 8001901 00°609't
%00 00°0SZ'Sh~ 00°05Z'ct 000 000
%89°201 009%L'y 00°000'+S 00°9F1'8G 000
%3E 9vl oooLL'e 00°000'8 09°0LLLL 00°005°L
%G0'G6L £1'€59'9 00°000'2 £L°€59'¢L 00501
%L LT SZ'L8p's- 00°000'2 GL'81G'L 000
%26'GEL 00'6.8'S 00°005°G1 00'G20'12 000
%2Z6°L8 67822 v 00°000°GE LG'LLL'08 L9'€9Z'L
%9598 95'829'¢- 00°000°L2 vrLLE'ee £9'6E6
%526 £6'665- 00°000'8 20°00%"L 86'cze
%L9'Ch 00°6EL'0L- 00°000'81 00°198°2 00°09
%LOEY 00'6€1°0L- 00°000'81 00°198°2 00709
%9 L9 £L°2L0'LY 00'000'¢} £4°ZL0°09 82°208G
%¥9 L9 £27ZL0'LY 00°000°€L £2°210°09 8.°406
%yESS 56'869'9- 00°000'GL 50°L0€'8 08'%G6°L
SvvL 000
%8 PG OV ELL'Y 00°000°G1 09°9ZZ'8 08'756°L
1eBpng jo o,  1abpng 18AQ § 19bpng pz unpe - 0z, Inf Lz unp

Ivi0L

1zoz @unr ybnoayy 0zoz AIne
jenjoy “sA }abpng asuadxg

juswdinbg pue s]o0] |jewS - 0ZZ |BI0L
weoy - 12zs
juswdinby @ sjoo} - 022§
yuawdinby pue sjoo] |jews - 0ZZ
saseaT g sjuay - 00z |10l
punois)/einjonig seseaT @ Juay - 0125
juswdinbg jo sasean B sjuay - 00ZS
Sasea 'g Suay - 00Z
dx3 aonop |eba g uoneslqngd - 061 |€I0L
saojoN |eba g suonesnqnd - 061
dx3 aoi0N |eba @ uonesiqnd - 061
3D1AIG |[BUOISSB01d - (8] |BIOL
sSjue}NsSuoy) - 8815
uonesysiuiwpy xe| Auedoud - 181§
'3 'sy28YD ue|d SPISINQ - 9815
SUOljeUjWEXF/SUOIeIN20U| Pa - Z8LS
lesunoy jefa - 181§
Bununoody - 0gLs
201AJ9G |BUOISSJOId - O8]
sasuadx3 aoiyo - 041 [€I0L
Hoddng sepndwio) ‘1 - LLLS
asuadx3 3210 - 0LLS
sasuadx3 200 - 041
sasuadxg diysiaquialy - 0S| |ejol
sdiysiaquialy - 0515
sesuadx3g diysiequiap - 051
asuadx3 saljddng |esipsy - OF) 18101
(v2 vs2) sayddng |eaipay - 0pLS
asuadx3 se1|ddng [esipay - OvlL
S$8JNJONJIS JO adUBUIUIB - OCL |€IOL
134} - S24NJ2NANS JO ddUBUBUIBY - OCL

saiMonng Jo julely - 0ELS

JouysIg uonasdjold all4 Ajunod yuoN

siseg yseg
LZ/ZLI80
WV 2511



G Jo ¢ abed

%98°LPE"L 98°€06'€48 00°000'0L 98°£05'€v6 00°000'0¢
L8'€0L 000
%G5 66 90°LLg- 00°000'0L ¥6'289'69 00°000'0¢
9€'LL0'€L8 000
GLG 000
%60'26 80°6.5°6.- Z8'6PL'900°'L  $.°995'9Z6 8L'ELOLE
%GL 061 64710202 00°000'0% 6L°10€'09 000
%SG2'0GL 64710802 00°000'0% 6.7 L0E'09 000
%9p L1 78898 L- 00°050'9 81'989't 0L°0L'2
%18°92 78°L26" 00°000't 81'2L0'¢ 00'8.€'C
%t 1L 00'62p- 00°00S°L 00°1L20°) 000
%EL 86 004~ 00°065 00°€YS 0,26
%L vOL 8L°EL6 00°05Z'61 8L°£91°0Z 69'851'L
%E0°601L Gi'8ee 00°0S.°E SP'880'F 69°0v¢
%12€01 £L¥LG 00°005'GL £L11091 00'8LL'L
%ES'GL LZ12L'GL- 00°008°L9 €L8.9'0F oL'zLe'e
%81 °ZZ ELVEL'T- 00°000'¢ 12°599 LZ°501
%Gt ES PG 961~ 00°000°€ 9Y'€06°Z 91881
%02 00°0¥6°2- 00°000°'€ 00°09 000
%6228 00°06¢'6- 00°008'2§ 00°0S¥'€t 19'8.9'€
%9€°TL 96'V8Z b~ 00°006'GL YO'SLZ L 00°000°L
%0°0 00°00G- 00°00§ 000 000
%9828 00°00Z'L- 00°000'2 00°008'G 00°000't
%0°001 yANE ) 000 LULvL 000
%P 85 £1'9ze'e- 000008 18°€L9'Y 000
1eBpng jo % 3ebpng Jea0 § 196png Lz unp - 0z, Inp Lz unp

avi0oL

120z aunp yBnouys 0zoz AIne
|en)oy "sA j@bpng asuadxg

suonisinboy jeyde) - 0L |eJO0L
el o4y - LLEG
SaI21Y3A Heisunn - vLES

sapeibdn snjeseddy Jo snjeseddy - /65

SUONEDIUNWIWOD B|IGON - LLES

suonisinboy |eyde) - 0Lg

SASVYHOUNd TVLIdVD - 000
S3IddNS '8 SIDIAYIS - 0500 €101

sainonyg - 09€ |ej0L
N3ION - 99¢5

saimonang - 09¢

ableysing g sexe] ‘see4 |e1oedg - opg 1BIOL
sexe| g soa4 |e1oadg - ZHES
(19sa1q) xeL |12nd - LYES
abieyn ing abemas . OpES

abieyoing g sexe] ‘sead |e1oadg . opg

saniinn - 092 18301
191eM - L92S
o11399|3 g seD - 0925

saninn - 092

sasuadx3y |aAel] g |9n4 - 0SZ [BI0L
Bulules) 9 sasinoy apising - £675
aoua)sisqng Bunespuapiou) - Z6zZg
SUOHEPOWOIDY B [BARI]) - LGZS
19n4 - 0525

sasuadx3 [aael] g |8n4 - 05T

sesuadx] |e1oedg JousIqg - 0EZ [BIOL
sesse|) uoneanpg 21jqnd - 8§25
asuadx3 Jaquis pJeog - GE£ZS
(s|eua)ely) sesinon uoponssy) - 626
S9|ZZON/3SOH - LEZS

sesuadxy |eloadg Jo1s1Qg - 052

JouIsIQ uono8jold all4 Aunod yuoN

siseg yse)
(TArAT}: 1]
WV 25:LL



G Jo g abeyd

%pL 86 §8°250'8L5'9-  £0°L90'9EP 0%- pajebpng 000'001.
v 128 Lre 000 « BWILBAQ wes] IS - 8105
9¢°'L/0'E.8 000 sapesBbdn snjeseddy 1o snjeseddy - z/€G
junowe pajabpng Jaao spuny g30/siuels)
suooafoid abejuasiad 1@6png anu) moys o0} Jno payoeq sesuadxe pajedisnjueun Aleulpioeljxg
JblSSLL 8.°0L8'FLO‘L- G8'250°'8L5'0-  £9'€98°2ES .- 89'GG2°L0G- swoou] 38N
%LG'SLL 82°0L8'VLO'L- G8'ZG0'8L5'9- €£9'€98°2ES .- 89'GG.'L0G- awoau] AreulpiQ 18N
%LG°GLL 8.°0L8'VLO'L G8'2G0'8L5'9  £9'€98°2ES'L 89'662°L0S asuadxy |ejo)
PLLLS'L 8.'G9 $994 NdI - 666
%EZ'8E GGEZL- 00'00Z Gp'9L G6'9 sabiey) asiasag jueq - 01699
0S'S¥Z'y 0S'6¥€ sasuadx3 |joihed - 00099
%98 LPE"L 99'€05°'¢L8 00°000°04 98°€05'EP6 00°000°0¢ S3ASVHIUNd TVLIdVD - 00€0 [ejoL
19bpng jo 9, 18Bpng JeAQ ¢ 1eBpng Lz unp - 0z, Inf Lz unp
aviolL

20z a2unr ybnouyl ozoz Ainr
|enjoy "sA }abpng asuadx3
Jo1}SIQ Uon2I30Id a4 Ajunod yyoN

siseg ysey
Lz/eso
WY 25:L1



il




Z 4o | abed

%820 0L°G/8'V86'9-  00ZL9'V00°L 06 LPL'6L awoou| jejoL

%162 0€v2L'8l- 00°000'62 01°612'9 pajeubisaq - g [e0)
%162 0E'vzL'8L- 00°000'GZ 04'6.2'9 (4wd) uvonebi (ende aild - Z96¥

pojeubiseqg - 9

%00 00°005'01- 00°005'0} 000 ISIN - G |ej0)
%0°0 00°006- 00°008 000 anuaAsy SNoaue|jaasIi - 096¢
%0°0 00°000'0}- 00°000'0L 000 awoou| ysasau| - FE6Y

oSIN - §

%00 00°68Y'Zh- 00'68Y'ZY 000 sjuels -  |ejoL
%00 00°68Y'Zh- 006812 000 el IsIy - 6E6Y

sjuels) - ¢

%00 00'6S6°€Z6- 00°GS6'€Z6 0070 sa1ouaby J8ylQ Wol4 enusAsy - € [Bj0L
%070 00°GS6'8Z.L" 00'656'82. 000 spung zz| uoyisodoid - 056¥
%0°0 00°000'09}- 00°000'09L 000 juswaaiby aanesedood 30 - 019¥
%00 00°000'GE- 00°000'GE 000 0 INOZ - ¥L VSD - SHOP

mm-_o.._mm< Jay}Q Wol4 anuaAay - €

%EL'G 08'€e5'122- 00°000'6€Z2  0Z'99¥'EL Sjuslwsassy g S99 - Z |eloL
%L8'G 95°€08'GL" 00°000°08 Y9969y Kiano2ey 1509 - Y96Y
%bl'6 vr'0€Z'18- 00°000'06 96'69.°8 8|nNpaydg a4 - £E6¥
%0'0 00°000'59- 00°000°G9 000 XVL SN3 - ovor

SJUBLISASSY P S99 - 2

%00 00'€29'292'G-  00'€£9'£94°G 000 saxe] Apadoud - | [Bj0L
%00 00°000't2- 00°000°1L2 000 ULdOH - LGt
%00 0070422 00°0L2'2 000 jejuswe|ddng oud - £¥0F
%0°0 00°028'€8- 00'0Z8't8 000 |ejuswa|ddng 8N - ZH0k
%00 00°009°L- 00°009'L 00°0 paindasup Joud - Lyov
%00 00°000'6S- 00°000'65 000 paindag Jolid - LEOY
%00 00°009°£8}- 00°009'/8L 000 painsasun juaung - 0Z0v
%00 00EPF'LLP'G-  OQ0'EPP'LLF'S 000 painoeg juaung - 010

saxe] Auedoid - |

awoou|
asuadx3/ewoou] AleuipiQ
1ebpng jo 4, 39Bpng senQ ¢ 196png Lz nr
Lzoz Aine
PBAIS023Y QLA |BNOY "SA umm_o:m Umuow_.o._n_ ONUBADY siseg ysed

JoL}SIQ UONI9J0Id aJi4 Auno) YuOoN

LZ/eL/g0
Wd 10-2



Z Jo Z abey

%820 0L'G.8'v86°0- 00°219°700°L 06 FVm_m_.

%820 01'G/8'786'9- 00°2L9'v00°'L 06'LvL'6L

%820 0L'G/8'v86'9- 00°2L9'v00°L 06'LPL'BL

jebpng jo ¢, 186png JeAQ § 186png iz inp
Lzoz Ainp

PaAIa0aYy (LA [BNIOY “SA }abpng pajoslold anuaaay
JoL}SIQ UonRIj0Id ali4 Ajuno) YuoN

awoou| 38N
awoouj A1eulpiQ 18N

10l SS0ID

siseg ysen
LZIELIBO0
Wd L0:2



G jo | abed

%Lt'G 89°€8.'¢- 00°000'F ze912
%169 09°618'2t- 00°000'9¥ 0r'08L'e
%00 00°000't- 00°000' 000
%lbl'LL 00'68Z'8- 00°000°0L 00 LLLL
%80°L 61°0L8'L1- 00°000°Z1 L5621
%61 L O ¥8L'Z 00°000°€ 0962
%TY'9 £6'666°2L- 00°000'8. 10%00'S
%559 L0'122'6ze- 00°000'87€ £6'8LL'22
%E£6°0G 6E°CL8'666" 00°'L16'GS6'L  L9'EV0'066
%8.°001 00'82.L°L 00'v6.'.86 00'226'v66
%00 00°000°L€- 00°000'LE 000
%8t L 62°8/8°Ch- 00°000°G1 Lo'LzL'L
%00 00°€ZL LPE- 00°€ZL'LYE 000
%0'0 00°000'SS- 00°000'GS 000
%0°0 00°000'025- 00°000'028 000
%8l "L oV ZhP'erL'e-  00°08S'98E'€ 09 LEL'EPT
%662 LE'GLR'8ZL- 00°000°'0% L 69P8LLL
%.8'9 86'50t'6.2- 00°000'00€ Z0'+65°02
%0°0 00°000'004- 00°000'001L 00°0
%Zb0 v0°'€82'G.- 00°009'G/ 96°9LE
%L 69°€2€£'02}- 00°000'0EL L£'929'6
%0°0 00°00G'v6- 00°005'¥6 000
%9b'E 00°6Z6'LS- 00°000'09 005202
%299 82'868'501- 00°00F'€LL ZL'108'L
%b0'8 05'665°85€- 00'796'68¢ 0S'p9E'LE
%608 00°L¥9'228'L-  00°9LL'ES6'L  00'SLP'09)
yebpng jo o, j9Bpng eAQ $ jabpng Lz e
rzoz Aine

[en}oy "sA }9bpng asuadx3

Ajunoag |eI120S - 8E05

@oueinsu| |e}IdSOH aJedIpaj - LE0S
asueINSU| 2AI9SIY - 9E0S
Ajnqesig waa) BuoT - peos
juswhojdwaun 9lelS - ££0S

V4SS0 - 9oueInsu| 31 - Z£0S
palijey-eoueinsuj YyjjesH - LE0S
asueInsu| YyijesH - 0£05

$}S09 82UBINSU| YIjesH - 0£0

s)yauag juawainay - 0Z0 [eI0L

Ayjiger] pepunjun - sY¥3dieD - 820§
Vid3ad € 1911 sehojdwz - s¥y3d - 9205
uonesuadwon pauagaq - YINOI - SZ0S

ueoT yohed pund apis - ¥Z0S
Z 1a1) 1ehojdw3 - SY¥3d - €205
L 1a1} safojdw] - SY¥3d - LZ0S

SHjauag juswalllay - 020
salejeg aafojdwg - L0 |eloL

Aed naij-uj - 6205

Aed auwnuanQ - 610§

SWIHaAQ wea] afls - 8L0s

Aed AepijoH - £10S

Ked uoneanpg - 9105

HoAed uonedep/eaes oIS - #L0S
Aiejeg - sans9say - £10§
Aiejaioag - Auejes - ZL0S

Z 1a1) fjsjeg-sauejes - LL0S

| 191) fjajeg-sauiejes - 0LOS

soue|es aafojdw3 - 0LO
S1143N39 ? SA™VIVS - 0L00

ssuadxgjewosu) A1eulpio

1oLISIQ UOKD3}0Id 31l KJunoD YUON

siseg ysen
LZIELI80
INd 861



G jo z abed

%LELT ¥0'€06'0L- 00°000'GL 96'960' $2INJONAS JO JUIR - 0ELS

s$ainjonijg Jo adueuajulieiy - 0EL

%5901 65'82€'LZL- 00°005'Z¥ L WLLL'GL juswdinb3 jo asueusjulel - 0Z| [LIOL
%LE 6 8€'6Z0'Z- 00°000'% Z9v16'L wewdinb3 ¥vsn - ¥Z1LS
%00 00°005'Z- 00°005'Z 000 Jutep dinb3 82130 - €215
%00 00°000'ZL- 00°000°'Z} 000 souBUBIURN V'ED'S - ZZLS
%L9'61 56'622"L- 00°000'6 S0'0LL'L Jutey 'dinb3 uonEDIUNWWOD - LZLG
%66 9Z'€LS'E0}- 00°000'GLL  vL9zZ¥'LL ewdinb3 jo Juley - 0Z1S

juawdinbg jo asueusjuiel - 0ZL

%5881 00°6+0'862- 00292'29¢  00°€LZ'69 @oueInsu| - 00} [eJoL
%0°0 00°000°}- 00°000°L 00°0 PIV 38114 - Z0LS
%0°0 00'001'68- 00°004'68 00°0 eoueinsu| Ayjiqer [e18uL9 - LOLS
%L6'VT 00'6¥6°202- 002Z94'222  00'€LZ'69 souensu| duio) S,18%40M - 00LS

agueansuy| - 00t

%87 L €5'862'GL- 00'00S'9L Ly L0Z'L dx3 p|oyasnoH - 060 1eI0L
%00 00'000°2- 00°000'Z 000 swuoyjun - 99119 AIpuneT - Z60s
%8E'S Z9'118'e- 00'008'€ 8¢'88lL 8o1a19g AIpuneT - 1605
%1Z'6 16'986'6- 00'000'L1 60°ELO'L sasuadx3 p|OYasnoH - 060§

dx3 pjoyasnoH - 060

%18l 5Z'681'89" 00°252'€8 GL°190'GL suonEdIUNWWOY - 090 [BI0L
%ER £0'¥8T'e- 00°00¥'Z 16°GLL spieg aiy 18ndwoy - £905
%062 00'€F9'6E- 00°258'25 00'¥LZ'EL yajedsiq L16 - Z90S
%LZ'9 586" L- 00°000'8 9’ 1L0S auoud Jejnjieg - 1905
%819 89'€9.'8L" 00°000'0Z Ze9eT'L auoydajay - 0905

SuUoledIuNWWOoY - 090

%ZE L pLGLL'GE" 00'000°26 9Z¥8Z'L dx3 saiyddng |euosiad g fajes - 050 1ejoL
%0°0 00°000°2- 00°000°Z 000 8seYdINg WO - ZG0S
%EV'L vL'GLL'88" 00°000°06 9z ¥8T'L sajjddng |euosiad @ AIBJeS - 0505

dx3 saiddng |euosiad g A}ojes - 050
S3ITddNS ® S3DIAY3S - 0500

%9412 96'6L0'GLG - 00°L6¥'L¥8'S  ¥0'LLP'TLZ'L SLI4INIE 2 STAIYVIVS - 0L00 IBI0L
%859 LLY9L LAY 00°000'505 £8'GEZ'EE $JS02) 82URINSU| Y}EdH - 0£0 IBIOL
1ebpng jo %, 186png 18AQ § 1ebpng Kz inr
120z AInp
|enjoy "SA amm_u:m mm:wn_xm siseg ysep

LZ/ELIBO
191}S1Q UOI}D3)01d a414 AJuno YuIoN e



G jo ¢ abed

%kl L PSEPL LL- 0000021 9%'968
%00 00°000'9- 00°000'9 000
%LT VL PG EPL'G- 00°000'9 9¥'968
%00 00°00%- 00°00F 000
%00 00'002- 00002 00°0
%00 00°00¢- 00°00¢ 000
%00 00°005'8- 0070058 000
%00 00°00G'8- 00°00S'8 000
%69°0E 0S°2£0°'901- 00°000°¢SL 06°296'9%
%G2°922 00°0G2'Ge 00°000°02 00°05Z'Gy
%820 00°008'64- 00°000°08 00002
%ELCL 00°009'6- 00°000°LL 00°00%' L
%00 00°000°0L- 00°000'0L 000
%L9°L 06'288'0- 000002 0SZLL
%070 00°000'Ge- 00°000'G2 000
%61 0g'ZglL'ee- 00°000°GE 0.°218'L
0g0L1L
%162 oL'gle'9z- 00°000°L2 06°v8.L
%ESLL 0G6°2.0'L- 00°000'8 06°¢e6
%EEEL 00°009'GL- 00°000'8L 00°00%'2
%EEEL 00°009°'GL- 00°000°8L 00°00F'2
%E0°¢C 88'GELCL- 00°000°EL Zl+9¢
%E0°C 88'GELZL- 00°000°€L el v9e
%LELE #0°€06°0L- 00°000°'GL 96°960't
yebpng jo 9 31e6png J9A0 § 18bpng Lz Inp
1zoz Ainr

|enjoy “sA }9bpng asuadx3

sasuadx3 |e1oadg 01381 - 0£Z
Juswdinb3 pue sjoo] |lews - 0ZZ [elolL
weod - 1ZZ§
wawdinb3 g sjoo] - 0ZZ5
wswdinb3 pue sjoo] |jews - 0ZZ
SaseaT 1§ sjuay - 00z |eloL
punoIH[aINjoni)g saseaT g JuUay - 0125
juawdinb3g jo sesea @ sudy - 00ZS
saseaT P Sy - 002
dx3 aonop |ebaT g uonedljqnd - 061 I1e30L
seopjoN |eba g suonedlgnd - 061
dx3 eanoN [eba g uoneayqngd - 061
a0IAleg |BUOISSDJO.d - 081 |€10L
sjuejjnsuod - 881G
uonesnsiuiwpy xe] Apadosd - 21815
238 ‘syo8y uejd apIsIngQ - 9815
SUOIJBUIWEXT/SUOBINIOU] PO - Z8LG
lasuno) |eba - Lgls
Bunpunoday - 0815
92IAI9G |BUOISSaJ0.d - 08)
sasuadx3 8210 - 041 |BIOL
BYIO - sesuadxy 8o - 0LL
Hoddng saindwo) ‘1) - LLLS
asuadx3g 991140 - 015
sasuadx3 a0 - 041
sasuadx3g diysiaquiay - 051 |e30L
sdiysiaquialy - 0515
sasuadx3 diyssequiay - 051
asuadx3 seijddng jesipap - Op} |BIOL
(v2 vsD) saiddng |ea1pajy - OvLS
asuadx3 saiddng |eaipai - 0FL

Sa1NnjonJ)g jo asueuajuiel - 0gL €101

JouIsIg uonddjoid all4 Auno) yuoN

siseg ysen
LZ/ELI80
INd 8S°L



G jo  abed

%8Y'E S0'C61- 007002 $6'9
850
%0°0 00°000'04- 00°000'04 000
%0'0 00°000'04- 00°000'0. 000
%00 00°000'04- 00°000'04 000
%9L 'Sl 28'G96'6.46 00°90€'€9L'L  8L°0GE'E8L
%t 9L 00°296°LL- 00°/80°€6 00°0ZL'GL
%2 9L 00°296'L2- 00°280'€6 00°0ZL'GL
%00 00°050'9- 00°050'9 0070
%0'0 00000t~ 00000t 000
%0°0 00°005°L- 00°00G°L 000
%0°0 00055~ 00°055 000
%258 09'609°LL- 00°0SZ'6L 0F'0v9'L
%98°0L 8LZve'E- 00°0SL°E zT 0¥
%96, 28'99Z'%1L- 00°005°GL 8LEET'L
%t 0L ZE'v69'29- 00°000'0L 89°50€'L
%0°G1 00°08G°2- 00°000°¢ 00°05¥
%l LL 61°2e5°€ 00°000°t 18°29%
%2 0 00'¥66°2- 00°000°€ 009
%9 0L £1'819'€S- 00°000'09 18°18¢'9
%E0°L £5°166'Z1- 00°005'€1 1°8Y6
%0°0 00°006- 00°006 00°0
%98'ZL 00°00L'9- 00°000°2 00°006
%0'0 00°00G°L- 00°005'L 000
%80°L £G°LGh b 00°00G"t 1¥8y
jebpng jo 9 18b6png JenQ § 1ebpng Lzinr
Lzoz Ainp

|enjoy "sA }@bpng asuadx3g

mmm._.m_._u adIAJag Mueg - 01699
wwm:wﬁxw __O._>.mn_ - 00099
SISVYHOUNd TVLIdVD - 00€0 [B30L
suonisinbay |epdes - L€ 2101
sa|oIyaA geis/Aumn - pLES
suosinboy epde) - gLg
SASVHIHNd VLIdVD - 00€0
S3INddNS ® S3DIAYH3S - 0500 [ej0l
saINonLg - 09¢ |BI0L
NION - 99§
sainjonilg - 09¢
abieyoing xp saxe] ‘saad |e1vadg - Opg |BIOL
saxe] g s994 |e1oadg - Zpes
(lesaiq) xey [ond - LyES
abieyn ing abemasg . opEs
abieyoing @ soxe] ‘seaq |e1oadg . opg
saninn - 092 230l
I9)eM - 1925
213093 @ SBD - 092§
s8N - 092
sasuadx3 [aAel] B |an4 - 06Z [BIOL
Buiuies] @ sasinod apIsINQ - €625
aoue)sisqng Bunesypuaplou] - 525
SUOEPOWOIDY B [9ARI] - LGZS
l1end - 0525
sasuadxg |aAel) B |and - 0SZ
sasuadxg |e12adg Jo1s1Q - 02 18I0
S$asse|) uolleanpl aljqngd - 8825
asuadx3 Jaquwisly pieog - 6£ZS
(s|euajeyy) sasinon uonoNAsy| - £€25

S8|ZZON/3SOH - LEZS

JoL3SIQ UORD3}0Id aal4 AJUNOY YHION

siseg yseo
Le/gLigo
Wd 85:1



G jo g abey

%L5 02 ZL'6pL'YZI'S 00'€00°180°L-  88'€S5Z‘9SY'L-
%4502 ZL'6rL'Y29'S 00°€00°'180'Z- 88'€6Z'95Y'L-
%4502 ZL'6PL'YZ9'S-  00'€00'180'L  88'E€SZ'9SY'L
ELerL
196png 4o %,  196png JeA0 § 1e6png iZinr
Lzoz Ainp

|enjoy "sA jJabpng asuadxg
12143S1Q UOND3J0.d 3i14 Auno) YyuoN

awoou| joN
awoau| AJeuipiQ 18N

asuadx3 |ejo|
$224 Ndl - 666

siseg ysen
LZ/€1/80
Wd 8s:1



- ‘_IL“




9:50 AM North County Fire Protection District

08/12/21 Reconciliation Summary
1010 - Cash in County, Period Ending 06/30/2021

Jun 30, 21
Beginning Balance 2,940,766.68
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items -512,844.26
Deposits and Credits - 2 items 152,150.52
Total Cleared Transactions -360,693.74
Cleared Balance 2,580,072.94
Uncleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 11,015.05
Total Uncleared Transactions 11,015.05
Register Balance as of 06/30/2021 2,591,087.99
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items -1,650,000.00
Total New Transactions -1,650,000.00
Ending Balance 941,087.99

Page 1



9:59 AM
08/12/21

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1010 - Cash in County, Period Ending 06/30/2021

Type Date Num

Name

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items
General Journal 06/24/2021 1302
General Journal 06/30/2021 1301

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 2 items
General Journal 06/30/2021 1301
General Journal 06/30/2021 1301

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

General Journal 06/30/2020 Aud A...

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 06/30/2021

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items
General Journal 07/23/2021 1302
General Journal 08/11/2021 1302

Total Checks and Payments
Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

or

Amount Balance
2,940,766.68
-500,000.00 -500,000.00
-12,844.26 -512,844.26
-512,844.26 -512,844.26
49,333.99 49,333.99
102,816.53 152,150.52
1562,150.52 152,150.52
-360,693.74 -360,693.74
-360,693.74 2,580,072.94
11,015.05 11,015.05
11,015.05 11,015.05
11,015.05 11,015.05
-349,678.69 2,591,087.99
-1,200,000.00 -1,200,000.00
o -450,000.00 -1,650,000.00
-1,650,000.00 -1,650,000.00
-1,650,000.00 -1,650,000.00
-1,999,678.69 941,087.99

Page 1



North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Summary
1010 - Cash in County, Period Ending 07/31/2021

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 07/31/2021

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Jul 31, 21
2,580,072.94
-1,200,000.00
6,275.70
-1,193,724.30
1,386,348.64
11,015.056
11,015.056
1,397,363.69
-450,000.00
-450,000.00
947,363.69

Page 1



10:09 AM
08/12/21

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1010 - Cash in County, Period Ending 07/31/2021

Type Date Num

Name

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
General Journal 07/23/2021 1302

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 1 item
General Journal 07/31/2021 1301

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
General Journal 06/30/2020

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 07/31/2021

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
General Journal 08/11/2021 1302

Total Checks and Payments
Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Aud A...

Cir

Amount Balance
2,580,072.94
-1,200,000.00 -1,200,000.00
-1,200,000.00 -1,200,000.00
6,275.70 6,275.70
6.,275.70 6,275.70
-1,193,724.30 -1,193,724.30
-1,193,724.30 1,386,348.64
11,015.05 11,015.05
11,015.05 11,015.05
11,015.05 11,015.05
-1,182,709.25 1,397,363.69
-450,000.00 -450,000.00
-450,000.00 -450,000.00
-450,000.00 -450,000.00
-1,632,709.25 947,363.69

Page 1



North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Summary
1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 07/31/2021

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 98 items
Deposits and Credits - 97 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 81 items
Deposits and Credits - 9 items

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 07/31/2021

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 27 items
Deposits and Credits - 5 items

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Jul 31, 21

1,757,012.65

-2,468,211.86
1,217,393.86

-1,250,818.00

506,194.65

-138,230.92
18,729.97

-119,600.95

386,693.70

-275,384.23
12,264.73

-263,119.50

123,574.20

Page 1



-

abhas I



| abegq

8¥'00L°ZLE L- 00°66¢-
8Y' Sy ZLE L- 00°00¢-
8P'GPLZLE L- 00°00€-
8 GP8LIE |- 86°125-
05°€2E LLE L- eV LLY-
L0°90L°0LE" L 29664~
St°056'60" |- L98¥E' |-
8/°109'80€"L- 89'62L'L-
01L'2/8'00¢'L- 00'€L2'69-
01'659°LEC'L- oL'g-
00'¥S9'LET L- 00601~
00'6PS'LEZ L- €0'L¥9'L-
16°1L06'622'L- 05°2ve'e-
L¥'655'922 L L9'G-
08'€55'92¢'L- L0
60°€55'922°L- yo'ege oL
SO'0EE'SZL L- 00°06¢-
60'080°6ZLL- 00°06¢-
S00E8'¥TL L 00°05¢-
50085 vZL L- 00°06¢-
S0'0EE'veEL L 00°L0L-
S0'ez9'ceLL- 00°L0L-
S0'91L6°'22L'L- LG 10G'E-
PSP 6LL L S5°055'¢-
66°€98'GLL L~ L LLE'9
88°9¥9'60L"L- L1129
LL6ZP'E0L L 0€'96%'95-
LYEEE'9P0° L 0€°'96%'96-
L1 2E¥'066- 00'LE-
21'90¢'066- 00°'S6-
L1 LLE 066" 19°L6-
95'€1L2'066- or'vLL-
91°'660°066- 00'08¢-
91'6¥8'686- 16°01S-
§2'8EE 696~ 06°658-
GL'28¥'886- 00'¥96-
GL'815°.86- 00viv'E-
G4 vP0'586- 00'¥¥L'086-
§/1°006 - 00°052-
GL 059t 26°'8LE'L-
LLLEEE- 06706
12°182'¢- 00°0L-
AN 1 B ol Zyr'8GL-
S8°250'¢- G8'619-
00°LE¥'C- 00°00%'2-
00°Le- 00°LE-
G9'ZL0LGL'L

aouejeg junowy

E S b b g G G G B R R e O i G b G B e B B T T T B 4

10

T eduURD ZNID BlUES
03]0.d 8ll4 [BWieD)
1198101 all4 |pwie)
TTonlL S)elS usplo9
SSBAUAN UOZUBDA
sale)jeq alejsia]
Ulodiad oyloed As)lep
* diooueg - yueg gn
SISvd

IB)BAN POOS) Wiweq
~juaby jsnu) abejuep
LS¥ - SH¥3died

 jl0ihed syoogyoINy
*}98}0.d 21l4 |ouwien
11091014 @i14 |[swien

“ray AunoD Astajuow
a4 AunoD Aassjuop
TawRleyY - SY3dled
TUawalney - SY3died
Tralaley - SH3diedD
UawRldey - SY3dIeD
“rawelley - SY3died
TUawslley - SY3died
* 'spoIneg oIsableuy
" 1894 BWOH 0ld 093
“TUNWWON ajIAoLSED
- oul 1ajepn Allen
*1109]01d 2ll4 [awieD)
€1eN [eD

4dY'0

“raH Awno Aassuopn
SNIOMIDN 218 DPINIIY
"Ny AUnoD) AaJsuo
1198)01d a1 |sule)
13n4 - ASNJNN

* 'sp0InMag o1sableuy
0y 1884 BUNY [[@ssny
*19g JalBAA BILIOHED
SS3[RUIN UOZLIDA
suonnjos jebie]
YNy SINS eluojeD

6LGEY
LLGEY
£8GEY
GLGEY
ZBSEY
9.GEY
L8GEY
0BSEY
vLGEY
ravoo
Aedg
Aed3g
Aed3
ravoo
ravaod

095EY
£9GEP
995¢eY
19SeY
¥9SEY
L9GEY
Aed
Aed3
Aedg
Aed3
Aedg
Aed3
04SEY
955¢EY
eielsion 4
B6GSEY
¥GSEY
£GGEY
LGGEY
8GSEY
6¥SEY
8PSEY
BESEY
arsey
0LSEY
LISGEY
£1SEY
L2SEY
8LGEY
CLEEY

L20Z/ZLILO
1202/2LIL0
1202/211L0
L202/2LILO
L20Z/2L/L0
1202/211L0
L202/2LILO
L202/211L0
(XAVAFATPAY]
1202/80/L0
L202/90/L0
L202/S0/L0
L202/S0/L0
1202/£0/L0
1202/20/L0
L202/20/L0
12€02/0€/90
1202/0€/90
L202Z/0€/90
1202/0€/90
1 202/0E/90
1202/0£/90
1202/0€/90
1202/0€/90
1€02/0€/90
LZ02/0€/90
1€02/0€/90
1202/0€/90
L202/92/90
1202/5¢/90
1202/5¢2/90
1202/52/90
1€0¢/52/90
1202/5¢2/90
1202/52/90
120¢/5¢/90
1202/5¢/90
1€02/¥eI90
L202/91/90
1202/91/90
1202/¥0/90
1202/¥0/80
1202/¥0/90
1€0e/v0/90
L202/¥0/90
L20Z/¥0/E0

%22yQ- Jud g
%22yD- Jud g
%28UQ- wd g
$98YD- wid g
}92yQ- Jud fIig
N28YD- Jwd |Iig
¥o8y0- juid g
%28UD- Jwid II'g
¥o8uD- Jd fig
PRETV)

NoayQ- lwd g
¥28YD- Jwid g
3oayo- jud g
»8yo

PRV

yoayd Aujiqen
¥28uD- Jud g
$o8YD- Juid g
N98yQ- Jwd Nig
%28U0- lud g
¥28y0- Jwd g
$28YD- Jwid |Iig
YoayD- yud jitg
YaayD- jud |Ig
¥oayD- jud Ii'g
¥22y0- wd g
$o8yD- wid g
¥o8yD- juid lig
}22y0- Jwd g
»o2uD- Jwd [Iig
N98YD- Juid g
¥22yD- wd g
$28yD- wid g
¥o8yD- Juld lig
$23YD- Jwid g
322yD- ud g
3oayo- ywd (Ig
o8y D- jwd |I'g
¥22y0- Jwd g
No8yo- Jwd g
$2940- Jwid liig
AoayD- uid g
%2840~ Jwd g
o2yD- Jwud g
$28yD- juid g
¥22UD- Wd g

Swa)l g6 - sjuawhed pue syoaaysn
suoljaesuel] pases|n

aosuejeg Bujuuibag

aweN

wny

ajeq

adA)

120Z/1€/L0 Buipug pouad “jueg esnawo) - 6001

llej}e@ uonel|Iouoday
JoLISIQ UOND8)04d 8114 AJUNoD YLON

Le/Lgo
WY 6L:LL



Z obeyq

0Z'591'65¥'2- 00°LLZ'986- X “rapunjun - S¥3died Aed3 L202Z/LE/LO %o2yD- Jud (g
0Z'v68'2LY L- 986 ¥ 21303|3 3 se9) oyoed Aed3 L20Z/0E/L0 %oay0- jwd g
PE¥88'TLP L 05'Lt- X a108(3 ¥ ses) oyided Aed3 1202/0E/L0 ¥oayD- jud g
Y8ZPRZLY L~ 8661 L- X ssauisng wnipadg Aed3 1202/0€/L0 HoayD- Jud Iiig
98'22LZLiY L~ 86421 X ssaulsng wnijoadg Aed3y 1202/0€/L0 3o8yD- Jwd |Iig
886G ZLY L- 167151~ X ssauisng wnioadg Aed3 LZ0Z/0E/L0 ARy D- lwd g
L6 Zrr'ZLit L z.'z8e- X 2UJ98|3 B SED JyIoed Aed3 LZ0Z/0E/L0 %28YD- Jwd (iig
6L°09L°ZLFL- 9¥'99¢- X oUj03|3 ¥ seo ouded Aed3 1202/0£/L0 ¥o8yO- Jwd g
CLEBL LIV L- 01°925- X nsu| uos|Iipn T Adrey fed3 L20Z/0€/L0 ¥08yD- Jud g
€929 LIV L- ¥9'285- X 2U03(3 B sBY JYIoed Aed3 L202/0€/L0 N28YD- Jwd g
66 VEL 0L L- 88'G65- X Alyluon 181V Aed3 1L20Z/0€/L0 HoaYD- uid Iig
LL6EL'0LY' L ¥5'9LLe- X TUsuel] julod abejuep Aed3 120Z/0€/L0 303yD- jud

157220°L9¥' |- 62" X ravoo 1202/62/L0 3o8y9
8Z'6L0'L9%'L- og0z- X ravoo L202/L2/L0 ¥29yQ
86'866'00%' |- PELL- X ravoo 1202/92/20 pHETe]
¥9°286'90%' |- 20°LL% L X Ulldnd O - SY3dieD Aed3 120Z/921L0 %o3yo- ug

Z9°01L5'69%" |- +¥8°2£9'82- X Ulland vO - SY3died Aed3 L202/92/L0 }23YD- Jud II'g
8L LI8'9EY' |- 19°G- X ravoo LZ0Z/£2/L0 pRETo]
LL'Z.8'98% L~ 80°LL- X ravoo 1202/22/L0 A28y
£0°'1L98'9EF L~ LOLL- X ravoo L202/L2/20 ¥28Yyo
Z0'vP8'9EY'L- £6°CL- X ravoo LZ02/02/L0 %98y
60°0£8'9EY L~ 89°/G1- X vay Aed3 LZ0Z/02/L0 3¥93YD- Jwd g
L¥'2.9'98p L 8589’ |- X Tueby jsnuy sbejuep Aed3 L202/02/L0 %oayo- Jud Ing
£8°/86'VEY L- 05'2Zve'e- X LG¥ - SYIdIeD fed3 1202/02/L0 ¥oayd- ud g
£E'SY9'LEY L- ZS°E8L LLL- X * loihed $H00GHIIND 1202/02/L0 ¥oeyD Aupgen
18°19¥'02¢E")- 1aa X ravoo LZ0Z/9L/LO ¥o8yo
2€°25¥'028'L- LG LL- X £ 18N [eD 98GEY L202/9L/L0 %28yD- Jud liig
98°Gtr 02 L- L L9 X " esa Auungjoleled ¥65EY 1Z02/91/L0 ¥oayo- jwd g
§1'82£'028°L- 00704~ X D Ised euny |jessny 965¢EY 120Z/9L/L0 NoauD- 1wd Jig
§1'80£'02EL- 00'88- X aleoy)|ea appeuld S65EY L20Z/91/L0 $28yD- Jwd JIig
5102202 L- 0006~ X " esay Auungfoieled 665EY 1202/91/L0 %02y - Jwd fiig
GL0EL'0ZE L- 0SZLL- X Twinjessed ‘uosmeq L6SEY L20Z/91/L0 A28y 0- Jwud

69'/10'02¢'L- 06°LEL- X 90IAIAG UBUIT UOISSI Z6SEY 120Z/91/20 3o3yD- juid

GL'G88'6LE'L- G.'6EL" X SHed 0Ny a|jinonse) 6855 L20Z/9L/L0 }oayD- wd g
00°9FL'6LE"L- 00°062- X “"1jo8joId a4 [puue) 185EY 1202/9L/L0 3o3yD- juid |Iig
00°96%'61LE L~ 66'752- X oD Alddng ueouswy GRGEY LZ0Z/9LIL0 3}aayo- juid g
LO'LPT'6LE L- ZE'8hY- X “dioD) euuRp [BULERD 885EY 1202/9L/L0 YoayD- Wd g
69°Z6L'8LE'L- L0°¥68- X rad Auno) Asseuopy £65E¥ 120Z/9L120 3oayD- Jud |ig
Z9°868'LLE |- 02'805'L- X TS Iojesauas) §,9ju0D 0BGEY LZ0Z/9L1L0 329y lud g
Z¥'06E'9LEL- 02'805'L- X S Iojeiauas) §,.2u0D 86GEY LZ0Z/9L/20 ¥23yD- ud g
ZZZ88'vLEL- 92'255'L- X losiad ouioed Aajjea 16SEY LZ0Z/9L/L0 ¥o8yD- wd g
96'62E'CLE L~ G6°9- X BOLIBWOY Aed3 LZ02/G4/L0 %o8yD- Jud Ii'g
LO'EZE'ELE'L- 296" X ravoo LZ0Z/¥LIL0 peklile}
FELLEELE L Zvez- X ravoo LZ0Z/ELIL0 399yD
Z6'¥PBZ'CLE L- 0561 X " 'sa0InBg dlsableuy 69GEY LZ0Z/ZLIL0 3o8yo- Juid Iing
Z¥'GLT'ELE L v8ve- X alempleH a0y 89G¢EY LZ0Z/ZLIL0 329YyD- Jwd Iig
85°05Z'€LE’L- 88°8G1- X UIag isjepn eiulojied 0.LGe¥ LZ0Z/ZLIL0 3o3yo- Jud |iig
04°160'ELE )~ 22°081- X diod euuep jpuled ¥85¢y LZ0Z/2LIL0 YoayD- Juid Ing
EVLLBZLE L S6°0L2- X “dio) eulepy [pule) FAAc1% 4 LZ0Z/ZLILO ¥oayD- Jud |ig

ajuejeg unowy 19 awepn wnn ayeq adA)

120Z/1£/L0 Buipu3 pouad “ueg esuswod - 6001

lleJa@ uonel|IaucIaYy
JoH}SIQ Uol}}0Id 3114 A3unog ypoN

Le/Ligo
Wv 6L L1



¢ abey

98'890'v| 000 X
98°890'¥1 000 X
98'890'tL 000 X
98°890'vL 000 X
98°890'v| 000 X
98°890'v1 000 X
98°890'v| 000 X
98°890'v1 000 X
98°890'v1 000 X
98°890'vL 000 X
98'890'v 000 X
98°890'v1 000 X
98°890'v| 000 X
98°890'v| 000 X
98°890'vL 000 X
98°890'vL 000 X
98°890'tL 000 X
98°890 v 000 X
98°890'¥L 000 X
98°890'¥| 000 X
98°890 v 000 X
98°890'vL 000 X
98'890 ¥l 000 X
98°390'v1 0070 X
98°890'vL 000 X
98°890'vL 000 X
98°890'¥| 000 X
98890 vl 000 X
98'890'¥L 0070 X
98'890'¢| 000 X
98'390'¥1 000 X
98'890'¥L 000 X
98°'890'¥l 000 X
98'890'vL 000 X
98°'890'tL L6°9%1L X
68°LE6'El 00061 X
68°LEL'El 00°09L X
68'LL6'Z1 0Z'92+'9 X
69°6¥5'9 00°0LL X
69°G.E9 00'061L X
69'G8L'9 LLLGL'9 X
298¢ 2582 X
98°112'89¢%'¢- 9g'LLZ'e9v'z-
98'L1Z'89¥'Z- 99°G6¢E- X
02°918°L9¥'¢- 00'¥98'¢- X
02'256'€9¥'Z- 0028t X
asuejeg junowy 119

uoJey ‘s|siueq
Haqoy 'Aypomxo 4
UOLIEY 'ZaWoD)

4 sopen ‘zajezuoo)
pleuoq ‘AanseH
ueyjeuor ‘AonteH
Nales) ‘1abulsseH
uosiueH ‘1abuljssey
uyor ‘1abulisseH
1 @2A0y ‘uospni
Haqoy ‘lley
|enue ‘jebupepy
ssar ‘zapon

uoQ ‘uideyn

lisuy ‘zauiLe

7 Asager ‘unonop
euljoieD ‘oaelg
pineqg ‘yainounegq
SNSa ‘Bzopuapy
[2eyoIy ‘900N
Sewoy| ‘uazing
pIEYyoIy ‘18died
Jaxied ‘Jsjoyuury
N 0101 "BY20Y

0 aulenboer ‘uowls
pieyoly ‘'ypwsg
AueT “ur ‘mopeg
d uyor ‘umpjeg
yauled ‘Ausyoe]
yar ‘1ayon)
[SBYDIN “ISINYpPUIA
uelig ‘UOS[IA

uely ‘vewbumz
|90 ‘BZOpUB

86€.0d
66€.00
00v,da
LovLaa
20¥2,aa
€0¥£aa
¥0¥,LaaQ
S0v.Laa
90¥24a
FAY Jiale]
80¥.,ad
607200
16€24a0
96€£.0d
01¥Lad
Liviad
§6£.200
¥6£200
Zl¥Lad
¥i¥iQa
SivLad
9lv24d
41¥2Q0
81¥,0ad
02v.Lad
Leviad
£6€£.00
Z¢6£4ad
Z¢¢vLad
€2v2ad
¥eyLad
Sev.Lad
9ev.ad
£¥20ad

120¢/0e/L0
1202/0¢/L0
L€0e/0e/L0
1202/02/L0
1202/0¢e/L0
L20¢/0e/L0
120¢/0¢/L0
1€0¢/0e/L0
1202/0¢/L0
120g/0¢/L0
1202/0¢/L0
120¢/0¢/L0
1€0¢/0e/L0
L20¢/0e/L0
1202/0e/L0
1202/02/L0
120¢/0¢/L0
1202/0¢/L0
L202g/02/L0
1202/02/L0
1202/0¢2/L0
1202/02/L0
1202/0¢/L0
1202/02/L0
L202/02/40
1202/02/L0
1202/02/L0
1202/02/L0
L202/02/L0
L202/02/L0
120¢/0e/L0
L202/0¢2/40
L¢02/0¢/L0
L202g/02/L0
1202/9L/20
L20Z/PLIL0
LE0e/eLIL0
L202/60/20
L202/80/L0
L202/¥0/L0
1202/20/L0
1202/20/L0

yoayohed
j2aysfed
yoayohed
soayoshed
Noaydhed
yoayoheyq
joaysfeyd
yoayohey
yoayohey
yoayohed
soayshed
yoayohed
yoayohed
yosyohed
yoayohed
yoayoshed
yoayoahed
yoayohked
yaayoked
¥oayshed
yaayoked
yoayshed
¥aay2hed
¥aayahed
¥aayosked
¥aayoahed
¥aayohed
yoayoked
3oayohed
¥aayoked
¥aayoshed
¥aayoshed
yoayoshed
yoayohed

ysodaqg

JsodaqQ

ysodag

JIsodag

ysodaq

Jsodag

yusodaqQ

yusodaqg

sway L6 - SHpa1) pue sysodaq

sjuswAed pue s3oayo [ejoL

ov14v Aed3 L202/LEILO A284D- jud g

“repunjun - SH3dIed Aed3 L202/LEILD Ho3yD- jud lilg

“rapunjun - SY¥3dled Aed3 L202/LEILO F234D- wd g
awen wnpn ajeq adA)

1202/1€/20 Buipu3g pouad “Yueg esuswod - 6001
l1e}a@ uonel|I9U0IY

1913S1Q UOHD3}0Id 2414 AJunod ypioN

Le/Liigo

WY 6L:LL



¢ abegq

98°€6E'LLT ) 000
98'€6ELLE L 000
98°'¢6e'LLE L 000
98'€6E'LLET L 000
98'¢6E'LLe' L 000
98'€6ELLET L 000
98'€6E'LLE'L 000
98'¢6e'LLE L 000
98'¢6e' 21T’ 000
98'€6e'L1LE ) 000
98°'€6E'LLT L 000
98°'€BE'LLEZ'L 000
98°€6e'LLE' L 000
98°'€6E'LLT L 000
98°€6E'LLE'L 000
98'€6E'LLE'L 000
98'¢BE'LLE L 000
98'€6E'LLEZ'L 000
98°€6ELLE' | 000
98'€6E'L1LT L 000
98'€6E'LLE L 000
98'cee'LLE' | 000
98'¢6E'LLe’ L 000
98°€6E'LLE | 000
99'€6€'L12') 000
98'€6E°LLE L 000
98'€6E'LLEZ'L 000
98°€6ELLE L 000
98'€6E'LLE'L 000
98'€BE'LLE'L 000
98°€6ELLE | 000
98°€6E'LLE L 000
98'€6E'LLE L 000
9g'e6e LLE L 000
98'€6ELLE L 000
9g'cee’LLE'L 000
98'€6E'LLE'L 000
98'€6e'LLE ) 000
98°€6ELLE L 000
98'e6e LLE' L 000
98°€6E'LLT'L 00061
98°€02'L1LE’L 00°092
9g8'ery'aLe’L 00°'08€
98°€90'912'L 00°000°00Z'L
98°€90'9L 00°061
98°€.8'GL 00°'08€
98°C6¥'GL 00°045
98°€Z6'vl 00'558
98°890'v1 000
asuejeg junowy

5|XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXXX><>(><><><>(><XXXXXXXXXXXXKXXXXXXXXXX

[eor ‘ezopusi\  LS¥2aQd LZ0Z/S0/80 Wosyohed
pieyory ‘1exled  §5v/ad 1202/50/80 $aayohed
[PEYDIN ISINYPUIA  §9¥2A0 1202/50/80 yoayshed
uely ‘vewbumz  69¥/QQ 1202/50/80 yasyohed
I9BUDIW 'B0ON €500 L202/50/80 yosyohed
pleuoq ‘Aenleq  6ev2aq 1202/50/80 ¥oayohed
duyor ‘umplea  £zv2ad 1202/50/80 yasyohed
Auen e ‘mopeg  8zZ¥2aq 120Z/50/80 Xoaysfed
pineQ ‘yolouneg  62¢2A0 1202/50/80 yoayohed
uoQ ‘uideyd  zev/ad 1202/50/80 ¥osyohed
ssar ‘zepod  gev2ad 1202/50/80 Nosyohed
uosey ‘sppweq  ¥E¥2Aad 1202/50/80 Ha8yohed
sewoy] ‘As|sulz  §£p/Aq 1202/50/80 $asyohed
Hagoy ‘Aypomxo4  9eb/adq 1202/50/80 yoayohed
uowey ‘zewo9  Lev.AA 1202/50/80 Nosyohed
4 sole) ‘zelezuo)  gey/Ad 1202/50/80 $asyofed
weueo ebulsseH  L¥r2aQ 120Z/50/80 Roayoshed
uosiueH ‘sebulsseH  Zyvb2adQ 1202/50/80 yasyohed
uyor JebulsseH  £¥¥2AA 1202/50/80 yasyohed
'sapaled ZepuewsH  iy/ad 1202/50/80 yoayohed
1 @okoy ‘uospny  G¥y2aA 120Z/50/80 yr8yohed
HUaqoy ‘lleM  9¥k2aa 1202/50/80 A23ydshed
[enuew ‘[ebupew  l¢v2aa 1202/50/80 ¥aayohed
lIBuY ‘Zaulen  8¥b2ad 1202/50/80 ¥aayofed
7 Aisyer ‘unodoN  6¥b2AQ 1202/50/80 $o8yohed
S ulweluag ‘uolnoN  Z5¥2Ad 1202/50/80 $oayohed
Sewoy] ‘vazin0  ¥S2aq 120Z/50/80 $23ydhed
"H poser ‘Aedwiod  95¥/aq 1202/50/80 Naayohed
ger uaony  vov.aaq 1202/50/80 Hosyohed
Jayied Jajoyuury  26v2QQ 1202/50/80 N2ayohed
oiwg ‘uosip  89%2ad 1202/50/80 Aosyohed
ueug ‘uosip /9v2A40 1202/50/80 Hoayohed
alky ‘acellepm  96¥2AA 1202/50/80 Noayohed
ueyjeuor ‘AenteH  0vy2aq 1Z20Z/50/80 Nasysked
youed ‘Ausyoel  £9v2aq 1Z20Z/50/80 yasyoked
pIEYOIY ‘YNWS  Zov.ad 1202/50/80 Hoayohed
0 suljenboer ‘uowis  Lo¥2AA 1202/50/80 yoayoheq
o Asjuels 'eAlS  09%24Q 120Z/50/80 Aa8yafed
18)ad ‘18ppnas 65244 1202/50/80 yasysked
W J0JIA ‘BYo0y  84%2AQA 120Z/50/80 yoayaked
L20e/62/L0 jsodaq
1202122120 wsodag
L20Z/92/L0 ysodeq
zogl 120Z/£2/20 [BLINOr |BJBUBS)
L202g/€ee/L0 ysodaqQ
1202122120 nsodeq
120Z/12/20 ysodaq
L20Z/0Z/L0 usodag
1a)ad 1eppnas  6L¥2AQ 1202/02/20 H2ayafed
aweN wny ajeq adA)

1202/1€/L0 Buipu3 pouad “ueg esuswo) - 6001

[le}a@ Uoel|I2U0I3Y
Jou}SIQ Uo)d8}0Id aai4 Ajunod yyoN

L2180
WY 6L:LL



g abegq

S¥'LSE'8e- 98'cl-
65°L£€'8Z- GeZ6-
¥2Z'6¥2'8z- 00°0GL-
¥2'560'82- 04°v06-
$5°061°L2- 00°0€9-
¥5°095'92- ¥GLL-
00°E¥S'92- £9°81-
LE¥2S'9T- 96°596-
L¥'86G'Ge- 85°9¢e€°12-
£81ce v ¥6°CL-
68'80Z - £0°¥8-
98'vZL ' XAt
£9°989'¢- 60°GE-
5 1G9'E" £9°€0e-
LB L¥p'e- S TAV N A
99°'0L0'¢- 00°vL-
99°966'C- 60°GE-
L5°196'C- £9°9¢-
06'vE6°2- LLoe-
61°+¥06'2- LO'S¥-
8L'648'¢2- 05°8L-
89°0¥8'2- 9g'¢e-
28'.18'2- L2'68-
L9'8CLT- L7198
PP L08'L- 05°9¢L-
6 0EL'}- 95098
8€°048- P LL-
G6'8G8- 05§°v.L-
S¥'¥eL- G8'Ge-
09'8¥L- 00°08-
09'899- gv'le-
PARYA 4o YL'EQL-
£0'¥¥S- 00'0LS
£0've- £0've-
S9'¥61'90G 00°8L8'0S2'}-
00°8L8'062'L- 00'8L8'0SZ'L-
98'€6E°LLE L 98'€6E'LLTL
98'€6E'LLE L o000
98'€6E'LLT L 000
98'e6e LL2'L 000
9B'EBE LLE L 000
98'€6ELLT | 000
98'¢6E'LLEZ L 000
asuejeg junowy

|><><><>(><><

(5]

Auoyjuy ‘eAewy

2 aulenboer ‘uowg
‘|ebupepy jenuepy

= Kousblaw3 yoa | -1H
asudisjuz go umu|
uyoz ‘snijod

N Aulowi] ‘ueuexepy
'nsu| UOSIIA T AleH
ulneR ‘Zua

sooley| ‘zenbsep
soole|y ‘zanbsep
2U}03[3 g SeD) ayoed
1 Assyar ‘unoop
2U}23[3 B SED) Jyoed
uisne ‘Braguakapy
N4 SINT 8ll4 seuljeg
T Asgsr ‘unonop
ump3 ‘sojues

oibiag ‘seleleq

pineq ‘yowmounegq

< 'sa0Iag disableuy
T MaUjeN ‘8josIang
~-enb3 jo pieog ajelS
NSU| UOS|Ip 1 AuieH
= ‘saginiag disableuy
“NSU| UOS|IAA [ AlieH
[SEY2IN ‘UBLPY

* ‘59018 JI1sableuy
Jaydoysuyn ‘Aesue |
'y Apog oy AsjieA
TUunldg alempleH aoy
[2BYDIN ‘ueupy
000-820-1L2L-6L1

M Jeyoez ‘gneig

£500¥
L196¢
L1E6E
2G88¢

Aed3
£LP8E
99£8¢

Aed3

€LG.E
Glv.E
Aed3g
GGL.LE
G9L.LE
0L .LE
Zreot
L1 9E
S809¢€
2.L09€
£209¢
88/G6€
109G¢E
Aed3
Aed3
6025€E

068¥¢
62.L¥E
296ve
GGEVE
LO6EE
L TA%S
2160
1612¢€

910¢/50/80
910Z/¥0/€0
SLOZve/LL
§102/90/80
G102/€2/L0
§102/50/50
SL02/€0/%0
§10¢/5H/10
S1L0€/50/10
¥10¢/02/80
¥L02/8L/L0
¥LOZ/vLILO
¥10¢/50/50
¥102/10/S0
vLOZ/8LIV0
€L02/Se/LL
£1L0e/S0/1L
€L02/61/01
€L02/61/01
£L0c/6LI0L
€102/£2/80
€1L02/61/L0
€1L02/211L0
£10¢/04/50
€L0Z/0E/F0
£102/50/¥0
€102¢/02/20
€L0C/LLILO
zloe/sorzL
cLog/LLioL
202/€0/L0
2102/50/€0
¢L0ciSiieo
LLOZ/8L/LL

yoayohed
yoayoshey
YD~ juid Iig
328YD- jwid Iiig
328y D- jud g
yoayoshed
3oayohed
39YD- jud Iig
joayshed
yaayoshed
yaayoked
328yD- jwd g
¥oayohed
#o8yD- i Iiig
jaayohed
398yD- 1wd g
¥asyohed
yoayohed
Noayohed
Noayohed
3oayD- jud li'g
¥oayoked
H0aYd- jwid |I'g
3¥28yD- jwd g
¥08yD- jud 119
¥2ayd- jud g
¥aayohed
A8/YD- jud i'g
¥aayohed
3}284d- jud g
32ayd- jud g
¥oayohed
adloAU]
¥oayohed

Swayl Lg - sjuswied pue s)o9yn
suoljdesues] paleajaun

20ue|eg paleal)

suoijoesuel] paies|) [Bjo]

sjipald) pue sjsodaq |ejo)

w43 ovad GE9EY L20Z/90/80 Noayo- ud ji'g
00 Alddng uednawy Z£9eh 120Z/90/80 N8y D- Jwd g
00 Aiddng ueouawy 629¢Y 1202/90/80 NoayD- Jwd fig
snsar ‘ezopusiy  05¥200Q 1Z0Z/S0/80 yoayohed
eRUllOIED ‘OARIE  LEV/AQ 1202/G0/80 yoayohed
INes ‘souejog  0cv2aq 1202/50/80 yoayahed

aweN wnp ajeq adA)

1202/1€/L0 Buipu3 polad “jueg edawo) - 6001

lle}a@ uoneIIou0I3Y

Jo13S1g uonaajoid ail4 AunoH yuon

Le/Ligo
WV 6L:LL



g abey

Z6°0€2'8EL- 00'9-
26'v2T'8EL- 08'vL-
ZLoLe'seL- 0€'GL-
Z9'v6L'8EL- 05'91-
Ze'8LL'8EL- 8€°92-
P67 LGL'BEL- £9°06-
LE190'8EL- or¥LL-
L6'9Y6 LEL- 00'zZeL-
L6'PLR LEL- 00°002-
LB'¥L9'LEL- 00622-
16°G8E'LEL- 00'052-
L6'GEL'LEL- 00°00¢-
16'GE8'9¢L- ¥8'G8%-
£0°05£°9¢ )~ 05'658-
LS ¥BY'GEL- LY LIg
01L'€29'PEL- 056 L-
09°8Z1L'€EL- 06'718'C-
0L°€LEDEL- GL'E5L'G-
56°651'GZ 1" 00°05Z'Gv-
56'606'6.- 01925
G8'€8E'6L- 006"
G8'882'6." L£°260'L-
8¥'961'8.- 00°¥€€'82-
8¥'298'61- Y0'6¥1-
PrELL6Y v0'6¥L-
0¥ ¥95'61- 00°0EL-
O vEV 6t~ LEEYG-
60°L68'8F- 00'¥22'2-
60°299'9t- oL'eve-
66°CZ¥ 9b- 00°158-
66'225'Gr 90°0%L-
£6'ZEY 'GP 00°2¢-
£6'G6E G- LZoL-
Z.L'588'Gh SL'6¥G-
LG 9E8' v 00915~
25028 v~ 9Z'L¥S-
LE'eLL'Er 00°002-
LE'€LG e 61°026-
ZL'E59'2H oL'¥2-
20'625'21 86°GL-
¥0'£05'2h ¥8'¥9-
0Z'8EY 2~ 6£°0€-
L8 L0¥ 2t Zvi8lL-
6€°022'Zh- ¥8'G8L'EL-
SG'vEb'82- z¢eee-
£2'20v'82- 042
£5v.IE'82- 80°€2-
aouejeg junowy

110

yeslsed 5008y 120Z/0€/L0 }o8yD- juid Iig
92IAI3G UBUIT UOISSIN L198¥ 1202/0€/L0 A28y~ Jwd g
80119 UBUIT UOISSII 919¢¥ 1202/0€/L0 No2yD- Jwid g
ravoo 1Z0Z/08/20 Hoayo
90IAI9G UBUIT UOISSI £09¢¥ LZ0Z/0€/L0 }oRYD- wid |19
TUNWWOY 3|jinosen £09eY L20Z/0€/L0 N28YD- Wwud g
- oul f1slepn Aent 609EY 120Z/0€/L0 $28YD- Jwd liig
" 's@0IMRg dlsableuy 009¢Y LZ0Z/0E/L0 $o8UD- lud g
sy Ajuno) Aasajuop 809EY 120Z/0€/L0 No2y - Jwid g
S39Vd MOTIIA SN Z19gy 120Z/0€/L0 A28y o- Jwd g
“"1109)04d a4 |aule) Z09cy LZ20Z/0E/20 %92yD- Juid Ing
"199)04d 2l [suue) vL9eY L20Z/0E/L0 »o8yD- uid |Ig
oujp ‘Bunse] iy UL LI9gy 120Z/0€/L0 }98YD- uid g
4dVD L09EY LZ0Z/0E/L0 N28Yo- wd g
"G 10jeIaUAD) §,9)U0D #09EY LZ0Z/0E/L0 3o8YD- uid g
“jo5jad ouloed As|len £L9EY LZ0Z/0E/L0 }oYyD- uid g
" jonu sjels uapen 909¢e¥ 1Z0Z/0€/L0 399y ud g
T jONI| 9)e)S Uap|og) GL9tY 120Z/0E/L0 W8y D- juid g
dnoig Buinsuo [0S 0L9¢¥ LZ0Z/0E/L0 3oay0- jud g
“'nsuj uosiip 1 Auey Avd3 LZ0Z/SL/L0 }99yD- wid [Ig
" 188d 8WOH 0ld 023 €LGEY 120Z/Z /L0 %o3yD- juid |Iig
14 - ASNOWN 8.5EY L202/2LIL0 3oayo- jud Iig
"3 Aunod Aasejuopy LISEY LZ0Z/2LIL0 %08UD- lwd II'g
“juf Aunod Assajuopy Z95ey 1Z02/0£/90 #oayo- juid fiig
“ju) Aunod Aslsjuoly 595¢h LZ0Z/0€/90 303yD- Jwd g
Ulell YHY 3di4 VD Z55¢ey LZ0Z/52/90 Hoayo- wd fiig
BZOpUB| 'S 30T 1G5€EY 1202/52/90 }oayo- g (iig
“* 3§9NI] 8je)S Usp|eD) LySEY 1202/91/90 %o8yD- ud ig
Xd uoa L BLGEY 1L20Z/¥0/90 %o8yD- Juid liig
YNy ST eiwoyed 06¥EY LZ0Z/81/50 3o8yo-jwd flig
BZZId 3|ge | punoy 8¥rEY L202/92/%0 %o8yo- jwd lig
UINY SWI eluoied 96ELt LZ0Z/ZLIE0
alempieH 82y 8YEEY L202Z/20/€0 ¥oayD- 1wd g
BZOPUB| 'S 90T SOEEh L202/L0/20 %08UD- Jwid |I'g
nsuj uosiipy 1 AueH Aed3 0Z02/22/S0 3o9yD- ud Iiig
BZOpUB S 20T A4 0Z02Z/82/20 39840~ Jid |I'g
"oplewly [9BYIN A 6L0Z/Y0/ZL o8y~ ud [I'g
"9y oIy syeQ |edoy GZETY 6102/60/50 ¥08UD- Wid |I'g
18jBAA BUQ Asssjuop ¥961¥ 810Z/SL/0L ¥28yD- wd g
juudg OvELY 8L02Z/80/10 %08yo- wd g
21§33 ¥ se oued Aed3 £102/L0/21L 3oayD- uwd g
21309[3 ' Se9 Jyoed FAYARS LLOZ1LZILL %oayo- ud iiig
swaysAg Jamod Hews iy L1L0Z/90/LL ¥oauD- Juid jIig
T LL0Z L10Z/0E/90 [BeuInop [eseuss
Auoyjuy ‘efewy LECOF 9L0Z/v0/LL yoayohed
Auoyjuy ‘efewy 6810% 9102/02/60 yayahed
Auoyuy ‘efewy SEL0¥ 91L02/61/80 yoayohed
aweN wnp ajeg adAy

120Z/1€/L0 Buipu3 pouad “jueg esuawo) - 6001

lle}2g UOIeI|I9U0D3Y
1o13SIQ UOI}}0Id 3ii4 AJunog ypoN

Le/Lgo
WY 6L:LL



L abegq

£Z'¥ge'GLE- S¥'985°L-
8L /l6L'ELT- 0szve'e-
8265’02 00°299'99-
82'88L'c02Z- r9'ee-
¥9'¥9.L'c0e- £5°v0L-
11°099'€02- £1°992'2-
86'€6E'L0C- LL'Ge-
L8'89€'1L02- 00'LE-
L8°LEE'L0Z- 66°8€-
22'662'L0C- 0§°16-
2L vz L0z 88°9G-
¥8°061°L0Z- 66'0L-
G8'6LL'L02- £gerL-
29°L.6'002- 89'¥9L-
¥6°218'002- oL'eve-
#8'695'002- 00°05¢-
¥8°61€'00¢- 00°00¢-
¥8°610'002- 00'00¢-
¥8'61.L661- 00°00¢-
¥8'6L¥'661- 86'vZY-
99'v66'86 - 0092+
98'895'861- 88°666-
86°2.6'/61- eL LG
92'GSE' L6 6%'608-
LL'GPS 961 9Z°0¥9'6-
15606981~ veLL-
L1'¥68'981- L1'p68'981-
0.'£69'98¢ G6'8LE'0.L8" -
§6'005'611- S6'005'611-
16°62.'8L 166281
L6'6ZL'8L 00°045
L6651 8L ¥8'GBLEL
ELVLEY 00'652
EL6LLY 00'0s8
£1'692°¢ SE'26
8L°9/1°¢E 8y
¥6'LLL'E 00°0S
¥6'LZL'E ¥6'9€0°€
00°68 00'68
26°0€Z°8EL- 26'0€Z'8¢EL-
aouejeg junowy )

“juaby jsnu abejuep Aed3 L202/1 1L/80 }oeyD- Wd g
LGY - SY3dIeD Aed3 1202/ /80 %o8YD- juid g
SISY4 felofeToa 1202/01/80 W8y D- juid I1g

ravoo 120Z/60/80 pElTle]

Jalep auQ Aassjuopy 9£9EY 120Z/60/80 309yD- Jwd |Iig
-+ diosueg - jueg sn 1£9E¥ 1202/60/80 %oayD- ud |iig
ravoo 1202/90/80 pRETVTo)

“* ‘saoInag dIsableuy 0E9EY 120Z/90/80 }oayD- Jid |ig
210913 g SEO 2yloed Aed3 1202/90/80 %98YD- Jud |I'g
" '892IM3G dIsabjeuy BLOEY 120Z/90/80 3oayo- juid g
- esapy Auungjoseley GZ9ey 1Z0Z/90/80 3aayD- Jwd g
“iRWa) Ajgjes olland 9zocy 1202/90/80 ¥93yD- ud |9
SIUND N ¥Zocy 1202/90/80 Yoayo- jud (g

"I9S IB)BM BlLIOJIED LZ9EY 1L202/90/80 ¥oayo-jud g
X uve L 129¢Y 1L202/90/80 ¥o8yD- Jwd g

109]01d 2114 [pule) Zz9ek 120Z/90/80 398YD- Jud g
“1j08jold Bl [pue) LESEY 1LZ0Z/90/80 3oayD- wd (iig
11091014 2414 [pwie) YEOEY 1202/90/80 308UD- id |19
U08)01d 8l [pulen £E9EY 1L20Z/90/80 ¥oayo- jud liig
V4SO 0zZ9Ey 120Z/90/80 ¥oeyo- Jud Jig

MIOMIBN BIBDPBINIY 8L9EY LZ0Z/90/80 ¥oayo- Jud g
Ayuo 191V Aed3 LZ0Z/90/80 3oayo- juid Iilg
SSBI2UIAN UOZUBA 8Z9cr 1202/90/80 ¥oayo- jwd g
TIUBD MonuL spiemp3 £29e¥ LZ0Z/90/80 %o2yD- Jud Ing
vg3 ovad Aed3 LZ0Z/90/80 308U~ Jwd g

ravoo 1L20Z/50/30 }99yD

* J|0shed $500GXIND L202/50/80 »oayD Aupiger)

swiayl /Z - sjuswhed pue sy2ayn
suorjoesuel] maN

LZ0Z/LE/L0 JO se aduejeg Jajsiboy
suoljoBSURl| paseajoun (1oL

s)ipalD pue spsodaq |ejol

L20Z/0%/L0 usodaq

"VL1L0Z L10Z/L0/L0 [BLINOP |BIBURSD)

510Z/¥1/50 ysodaq

510Z/10/50 usodag

09¥8¢ §L0Z/LLIFO [ELINO[ [BIBUDD)

8EZ1 #1L0Z/EL/LL [euinor |essusg

eleuy epuapoy  -600Z ¥102/2L/E0 1digoay sajes
£10Z/¥2Iv0 nsodaq

EL0Z/SL/IED ysodaq

Swayl ¢ - slipalo pue sysodag

sjuswAed pue sy9ayo [BI0L

aweN wnn ajeq adAl

LZ0Z/1LE/L0 Buipug pousad Hueg eauawo) - 6001
lle}a@ UoneI|Iou0I3Y
JoL}SIQ U0199}0Id 3414 AJunoo yyoN

L2/LLIg0
WV 6L:-LL



g obed

0Z'vLS'sZL SP8EY'ee9’l- @ouejeg Buipug
05°6L1'€92- 05'6L1'€92- suofjoesuUeI| MaN [ejoL
£LP9Z'2L £L¥92°2L sHpalD pue sjisoda( [210 L
£LPIZ'TL 00'¥6. 1202/60/80 usodag
SLOLY LL €056 1202/90/80 usodag
00°006'L 00°09. 120Z/90/80 ysodaqQ
00°0FL'L 0009 1202/90/80 lisodaq
00°08€ 00°08€ 1202/50/80 ysodeg
Swajl g - s}ipaln pue sysodag
£Z¥8E'SL2- €T PRE'GLZ- sjuswhed pue syo8yd [BloL
aosue|eg junowy a aweN wnpn ajeq adA]

1202/1€/20 Buipu3 polad “juegq esuawo) - 6001

[lejag uoijeljiouoday
10o13SIQ Uo3I8j04d ail4 fjunoH ypoN

LeILLigo
WV 6L:LL



8:57 AM North County Fire Protection District

08/13/21 Reconciliation Summary
CCC3106 - CAL CARD - NCFD, Period Ending 07/20/2021

Jul 20, 21
Beginning Balance 7,729.68
Cleared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 19 items -2,266.13
Total Cleared Transactions -2,266.13
Cleared Balance 9,995.81
Uncleared Transactions
Payments and Credits - 13 items 7,729.68
Total Uncleared Transactions 7,729.68
Register Balance as of 07/20/2021 2,266.13
New Transactions
Payments and Credits - 10 items 2,266.13
Total New Transactions 2,266.13
Ending Balance 0.00

Page 1



8:57 AM
08/13/21

North County Fire Protection District
Reconciliation Detail

CCC3106 - CAL CARD - NCFD, Period Ending 07/20/2021

Type Date Num

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 19 items
Credit Card Charge 07/21/2021
Credit Card Charge ~ 07/21/2021
Credit Card Charge  07/21/2021
Credit Card Charge  07/21/2021
Credit Card Charge ~ 07/21/2021
Credit Card Charge  07/21/2021
Credit Card Charge  07/21/2021
Credit Card Charge  07/21/2021
Credit Card Charge ~ 07/21/2021
Credit Card Charge 07/21/2021
Credit Card Charge 07/21/2021
Credit Card Charge 07/21/2021
Credit Card Charge  07/21/2021
Credit Card Charge  07/21/2021
Credit Card Charge ~ 07/21/2021
Credit Card Charge  07/21/2021
Credit Card Charge  07/21/2021
Credit Card Charge  07/21/2021
Credit Card Charge ~ 07/21/2021

Total Charges and Cash Advances
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Payments and Credits - 13 items

Bill 06/30/2021 42460...
Bill 06/30/2021 42460...
Bill 06/30/2021 42460...
Bill 06/30/2021 42460...
Bill 06/30/2021 42460...
Bill 06/30/2021 42460...
Bill 06/30/2021 42460...
Bill 06/30/2021 42460...
Bill 06/30/2021 42460...
Bill 06/30/2021 42460...
Bill 06/30/2021 42460...
Bill 06/30/2021 42460...
Bill 06/30/2021 42460...

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 07/20/2021

New Transactions
Payments and Credits - 10 items

Bill 07/21/2021 42460...
Bill 07/21/2021 42460...
Bill 07/21/2021 42460...
Bill 07/21/2021 42460...
Bill 07/21/2021 42460...
Bill 07/21/2021 42460...
Bill 07/21/2021 42460...
Bill 07/21/2021 42460...
Bill 07/21/2021 42460...
Bill 07/21/2021 42460...

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Name

TG Techical Services

California Conferenc...

Google Services
Weldon Inc.
Adobe Systems
Qqest

SVABO

Amazon Mktplace P...

Safeway
Big 5

Francisco's Mexican...

USPS
SaveMart
Togo's

Valley Trophies
The UPS Store
Ace Hardware

Amazon Mktplace P...

USPS

US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...

US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...

Cir

KM HKH AT AT XX HKHKHK KX KX

Amount Balance
7.729.68
-537.80 -537.80
-450.00 -987.80
-246.00 -1,233.80
-227.27 -1,461.07
-179.88 -1,640.95
-146.45 -1,787.40
-125.00 -1,912.40
-56.88 -1,969.28
-52.48 -2,021.76
-42.83 -2,064.59
-40.48 -2,105.07
-39.20 -2,144.27
-31.90 -2,176.17
-26.22 -2,202.39
-16.93 -2,219.32
-13.86 -2,233.18
-11.59 -2,244.77
-10.76 -2,255.53
-10.60 -2,266.13
-2,266.13 -2,266.13
-2,266.13 -2,266.13
2,266.13 9,995.81
32.89 32.89
40.27 73.16
48.47 121.63
178.99 300.62
200.48 501.10
218.29 719.39
320.43 1,039.82
525.82 1,565.64
876.22 2,441.86
876.43 3,318.29
1,297.26 4,615.55
1,314.27 5,929.82
1,799.86 7,729.68
7,729.68 7,729.68
-5,463.55 2,266.13
24.62 24.62
26.22 50.84
31.90 82.74
39.20 121.94
52.48 174.42
83.31 257.73
315.48 573.21
450.00 1,023.21
466.26 1,489.47
776.66 2,266.13
2,266.13 2,266.13
-7,729.68 0.00

Page 1



August 17, 2021 Fire Chief's Report Page 1 of 2

#8A
NORTH COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT

Chief’s Report
For August 17, 2021

RESPONSE ACTIVITY

Fires 131 105 96 117 130
Overpressure rupture, explosion, overheat — no fire 0 1 0 2 0

Rescue & Emergency Medical Services 1271 1262 1300 1341 1318
Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 87 69 101 102 303

Service Call 168 160 143 154 148
Good Intent Call 243 229 176 201 124
False Alarm & False Call 72 108 79 74 107

Severe Weather & Natural Disaster 0 0 0 1 9

Special Incident Type 1 1 3 9 6

Total 1973 1935 1898 2001 2145

INCIDENTS OF INTEREST

Out of County Mutual Aid - Engine 5232 (New Type III Engine) participated in an out
of county assignment as part of a Strike Team to the Tamarack Fire and eventually to the
Dixie Fire, the crew was out on assignment for approximately three weeks. Engine 356
was also requested to the Dixie Fire, as of this update they are still assigned.

TRAINING

Two of our Probationary Firefighters will be going through their 9 month evaluation
and 12 month evaluation process. Their testing was postponed as they had been on an

out of county assignment.

EQUIPMENT & FACILITIES



August 17, 2021 Fire Chief’'s Report Page 2 of 2

#BA
e E-5212 is currently O.0.S at Golden State Truck for repairs. E-5212 is undergoing an
inframe rebuild do to a dusted engine which was causing the engine temp to run high.

e The first of the new staff vehicles has arrived. We are in the process of completing the
outfitting. It should be in service within the next few weeks.

e Station 3- Busby Overhead Doors has replaced two broken springs at Station 3 on
Apparatus Bay Door 2.

PREVENTION

e Vistra Battery Energy Storage (BESS) Phase I, Moss 300, is operating normally. Phase II,
the Moss 100 project, is nearly complete and final testing of fire safety systems is
underway.

e PG&E- Still not operational. The Battery Energy Storage fire in Australia has added
another layer of caution to the Elkhorn site and more testing is being done prior to startup.
Firefighter specific training is under development and the training will be delivered at the
site in September.

e The North County Fire District assisted the North Monterey County Chamber of
Commerce with this years Artichoke Festival held July 24t and 25%. Reserve Firefighters
served as Emergency Medical Responders for the two day event.

ADMINISTRATION

e The District has been notified that decommissioned units 6 and 7 at the MLPP will be
demolished. Asbestos remediation is to begin in September and demo of the boiler
structure will begin in December of this year. The demo project is expected to take 1
year to complete.

¢ The District was notified by our consultant SCI that they successfully submitted all
required documents and data to Monterey County to levy the benefit assessment for FY
2021-22. It will take the County a few weeks to consolidate all the data and once it is
finalized we will report back with a final confirmation for the year.

e FEMA AFG/SAFER Grant- AFG grants are once again being awarded after a 2 month

pause. As of today there have not been any awrds for the District. Staff will monitor to
the electronic portal for potential awrds.

Respectfully submitted,

Y __/,{//////é({;/

Joel Mendoza, Fire Chief



August 17, 2021 Old Business Page 1 of 1
#10-A

LAFCO 2020 Municipal Service Review and Sphere of Influence Study Discussion

PURPOSE: To allow the open dialogue with reference to the July LAFCO presentation, and set
a plan forward to begin the discovery process and public participation outreach. Take action if
necessary.

RECOMMENDATION: That the Board of Directors Take action if necessary.






August 17,2021 New Business Page 1 of 1
#11-A

Take Action on Resolution 21-9-1:
Establishing the Appropriations Limit for Fiscal Year 2021/22

PURPOSE: To adopt the annual appropriations limit per Article XIlIB of the California Constitution for the
North County Fire Protection District.

OUTLINE: California voters, passed Proposition 4, which added Article XIIIB to the State Constitution.
This article restricts government spending by establishing limits on the annual appropriation of local
agencies.

Article XIIIB took effect July 1, 1980, the first day of the fiscal year following its adoption. The State, as
well as each local government, is affected by the requirements of the Article.

Using procedures prepared by the County Accounting Standards and Procedures Committee, as shown
here:

Per Capita Cost of Living Change = 5.73 percent (as per State Department of Finance)
Population Change = -0.20 percent

Per Capita Cost of Living converted to a ratio: 5.73 + 100 = 1.0573
100

Population converted to a ratio: -0.20 + 100 = .9980
100

Annual Adjustment of Appropriations Limit

L=L, * (1+C) * (1+P)
L = Appropriations Limit of a local government for a fiscal year
L,, = Appropriations Limit of the public entity for the prior fiscal year

C = Change in cost of living as defined in law and chosen by the public
entity for that year

P = Change in population as defined in law and chosen by the public entity
for that year

Lev (20/21 Appropriations Limit) = $10,850,067.48
X
1+C (Per Capita Cost of Living ratio): 1.0573
X
1+P (Change in Population Ratio): 0.998

The appropriations limit for the North County Fire Protection District has been determined and identified in
Resolution 21-9-1. The limit is set for $11,448,832.79. Therefore, the District cannot spend funds subject
to the appropriation in excess of this amount during the 2021/22 fiscal year.

Per Government Code Section 7910, an appropriation limit must be established annually.
RECOMMENDATION: That the Board adopt Resolution 21-9-1 establishing the 2021/22 appropriations
limit.

il T

Joel Mendoza, Fire Chief




—

= e =

s

S

Na s==bb |



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Resolution No.: 21-9-1
Establishing the Appropriation Limit For Fiscal Year 2021/22

WHEREAS, Proposition 4 on the ballot for the Special Election held on November 6, 1979,
added Article XIIIB to the California Constitution, and;

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 1352 of 1980, provides for the implementation of Article XIIIB by
defining various terms used in this article and prescribing procedures to be used in implementing
specific provisions of the article, and;

WHERAS, Each local jurisdiction must use their percentage change in population factor for
January 1, 2021, in conjunction with a change in the cost of living, or price factor, to calculate
their appropriations limit for fiscal year 2021/22.

BE IT RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to these guidelines, the Board of Directors of the North
County Fire Protection District of Monterey County does hereby establish the district’s
appropriation limit for fiscal year 2021/22 of $11,448,832.79

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 17th day of August 2021 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
By:
Don Chapin, President
Attest:

Ramon Gomez, Secretary



